NLTRA Mission

S S ——
I 4 ) - R
| 1 v
| =N

north lake tahoe

| Chamber | CVB | Resort Association |

Finance Committee
Agenda and Meeting Notice

Wednesday, April 29, 2015 from 2 pm-4pm
NLTRA Conference Room Upstairs

To promote tourism and business through efforts that enhances the economic, environmental, recreational and cultural

climate of the area.

Finance Committee

NLTRA Board
Wally Auerbach
Chair

Joseph Mattioli

Committee Members

Ron Parson
Granlibakken

Mike Salmon
Tahoe Donner Association

Ramona Cruz
Tahoe City Public Utility
District )

Placer County Rep
Jennifer Merchant

NLTRA Staff

Marc Sabella

Director of Finance/Human
Resources

NLTRA Staff
Meredith Nelson
Staff Accountant

Quorum
3 Members with 1 being
a Board Member

To call in:
Dial (605) 475-3220
Enter Participant code: 547298#

Items May Not Be Heard In the Order They Are Listed

A.

B.

This meeting is wheelchair accessible

Call to Order — Establish Quorum

Public Forum: Any person wishing to address the Finance Committee on items of interest
to the Committee not listed on the agenda may do so at this time. It is requested that
comments be limited to three minutes since no action may be taken by the Committee on
items addressed under Public Forum. (3 min)

Agenda Amendments and Approval (2 min)

Approval of the March 2015 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes (3 min)

Discussion and Possible Action to Recommend Approval to the Board of Directors of the
Financial Statements for March 2015 (15 min)

Discussion and Possible Action to Recommend Approval to the Board of Directors the
Preliminary NLTRA 2015-2016 Contract Budget Calendar, Goals and Assumptions and the
Preliminary Budget (20 min)

Review and Discussion of the 3 Quarter Cash Flow Statement (10 min)

Review and Discussion of the Membership Metrics Report (10 min)

Review and Discussion of the Payroll Company Analysis (10 min)

Review and Discussion of the IT Contract (5 min)

Supplemental Information-Dashboard (10 minutes)

Approval of CEO Expenses

Committee Member Comments (5 minutes)

Adjournment

Posted and Emailed April 22, 2015




Finance Committee Meeting
April 29, 2015

INDEX
March 2015 Committee Minutes Pages D1 to D2
March 2015 Financial Statements and Variance Report Pages E1 to E15
March 2015 Accounts Receivable and infrastructure Schedules Pages E16to E18
Preliminary NLTRA Contract Budget Pages F1to F5
3" Quarter Cash Flow Statement Pages G1
Membership Metrics & Membership Events Reports ' Pages H1 to H2
Payroll Company Analysis Page I1
IT Contract Page J1to J2
Supplemental Information — Dashboard Pages K1 to K5

Approval of CEO Expenses Pages L1 to L20




north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Tuesday, March 17, 2015 — 2:00 pm

NLTRA Conference Room

PRELIMINARY MINUTES

COMMITTEE MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE: . Wally Auerbach, Joseph Mattioli, Jennifer Merchant, Ron Parson, and

Ramona Cruz

STAFF IN ATTENDANCE: Sandy Evans Hall, Marc Sabella, and Meredith Nelson

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE: None

1.0 CALL TO ORDER — ESTABLISH QUORUM

11

The meeting was called to order at 2:03 pm the Chair, Wally Auerbach

2.0 PUBLIC FORUM

2.1

None

3.0 AGENDA AMENDMENTS AND APPROVAL

4.0

5.0

31

Approval of the February and March 2015 Finance Committee Agenda

M/S/C (Ron Parson, Ramona Cruz) (5/0) to approve the February and March 2015 Agenda

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

4.1

Approval of the January and February 2015 Finance Committee Minutes

M/S/C (Ron Parson, Ramona Cruz) (5/0) to approve the January and February 2015 Finance
Committee Minutes

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF THE JANUARY AND FEBRUARY 2015
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

No additional comments on the January 2015 financial statements.

Marc Sabella has updated the February Financial Statements to include the budgeted and the re-forecasted
information on most of the departmental financial statements per the recommendations of the Finance
Committee. Final revisions of the financial statements will be completed for the next meeting.

February year-to-date revenues are above the re-forecasted numbers mostly driven by revenues increasing for
Membership and Conference departments with the collection efforts of accounting.

The expense savings are attributed to the timing of expenditures as well as actual savings from payroll. The
organization went over budget on the final Ironman campaign but is still expecting adjustments with the CHP
refund received in March 2015 and other remaining refunds that have not yet been received.

Ron Parson stated the surplus in revenues from Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club should still be donated to the
schools to support education. Sandy mentioned waiting until the end of the fiscal year to account for all the
revenues and expenditures for the breakfast club, before any decision is made with a surplus.

M/S/C (Ron Parson, Ramona Cruz) (5/0) to recommend the Board of Directors approve the January
and February 2015 Financial Statements.

DI




6.0 DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO RECOMMEND APPROVAL TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS THE
IMPLEMENTATION OF DISCOUNTS AND DELINQUENT FEES RELATED TO BILLINGS

6.1

6.2

Marc is recommending a 1.5% compounded monthly interest rate for delinquent conference billings and
membership activities with a possible discount if they pay within 30 days of conference billings. Joseph
recommends there be no discount rate for conference billings since the hotels should pay there bill in full and on
time. Ron’s experience is that most unpaid bills are due to issues or disputes and the delinquent fees should not
begin until the dispute has been resolved.

A free e-blast has been given in the past when payments in the membership department are made by the due
date as a value added product.

M/S/C (Jennifer Merchant, Ramona Cruz) (5/0) to recommend the Board of Directors approve the
implementation of a 1.5% compounded monthly interest rate after 60 days delinquency for
conference billings and membership activities.

7.0  REVIEW AND DISCUSSION OF THE MARKETING COOPERATIVE TAX STRUCTURE AND AUDITORS REPORT FOR

7.1

THE 2013-2014 FISCAL YEAR

Review of the informational audited financial statements from Bob McClintock and our tax partners regarding the
Marketing Cooperative states this is an agreement and not a subsidiary of NLTRA. The Cooperative will continue
to use NLTRA’s Tax Identification Number in the future. The NLTRA will continue to have the Cooperative audited
each year.

8.0 REVIEW AND DISCUSSION OF THE MEMBERSHIP METRICS REPORT

8.1

Membership collections are improving leading to higher revenues. Ticket sales for the Community Awards Dinner
are expected to reach 200 attendees with the goal of reaching $11,500 net profit for the event.

9.0 APPROVAL OF CEO EXPENSES

9.1

Wally Auerbach approved the CEO Expenses for December 2014, January and February 2015.

10.0 SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION —~ METRICS REPORT AND DASHBOARD

10.1

Occupancy and Rev Par are showing a slight decrease for the upcoming months and the TOT collection is pacing
lower for the 3™ quarter than in the prior year. Ron suggested that the organization may have to curtail
discretionary expenses, if TOT numbers continue to drop.

11.0 COMMITTEE MEMBERS' COMMENTS

111

Placer County has assigned an auditor, Vavrine, Trine, Day & Company to review the current NLTRA contract
(agreed upon procedures) in April 2015. Jennifer will send over a copy of the prior year’s audit.

12.0 ADJOURNMENT

12.1

Submitted by
Meredith Nelson
Staff Accountant

The meeting adjourned at 3:30pm

NZ




- Y- ﬂ
Viry e

north Ia'ke tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

April 29, 2015

To: Finance Committee

From: Marc Sabella

Re: Major Variances of the March 2015 Financial Statements

As of March 31st, 75% of the budget calendar should be completed. The following are the major budget to
actual variances YEAR-TO-DATE:

Profit/Loss:

e Organizational Revenues are over forecast in total. Membership Revenues are over the re-forecasted
year-to-date projections and are almost at the original budget amount. This was due to a strong
January renewal of memberships and a good collection effort of longer-dated receivables by the
Accounting Department. Membership Activities is over forecast as the Membership Department had a
successful Annual Community Awards Dinner.

e  Special Events revenue came in lighter compared to budget and will finish lower than reforecast as the
Ironman event was cancelled and several expected revenue sources related to the event did not
transpire. Related expenses also came in under-budget due to the cancellation of services for the
event. The net reduction to revenues and savings to expenditures will be a larger number due to the
cancellation of the race.

e Conference Commissions are over reforecast but still remains below the year-to-date budget. Actual
revenue for billing participating properties is caught up to a normal pace in the past quarter and
collections of past due accounts are starting to come in due to a good collection effort by the
Accounting Department. The 4™ quarter projects to have large commissions recorded.

o Salary expense is under forecast as several salary items were forecasted but will not be realized.
o Community Marketing Programs, Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing and Transportation Projects are under
budget and reforecast as amounts were expected to be expended at this time but will now be

expended later in the year as per the reforecast.

e Membership Activities- Expense is over reforecast and budget but after netting the actual expenses
against actual Membership Activities Revenues net activities shows a gain for the year.

e Classified advertising costs were not budgeted this year and will remain a deficit variance for the
remainder of the fiscal year.

El




Balance Sheet:

A/R balances included large receivable amounts from one resort in the prior year. In the current year,
there are no such balances with this resort, thus a decrease to the overall A/R balance.

Membership A/R is now up-to-date with a strong collection effort on delinquent amounts and is now
showing a decrease to the balance year over year.

A/R TOT funding contains the balance of two months of the new Placer County contract that goes
beyond the NLTRA fiscal year end at June 30", The accounting recording method has changed since
July of 2013 in the sense that the full year receivable is no longer booked at the beginning of the year.

Accrued expenses from previous months were expensed in January. The result is a lower balance
than one year ago.

Deferred Support is the balance of net activity of the BACC programs and will be removed from the
NLTRA books by fiscal year end.

The designated ski marketing reserve was set up and the balance moved over from an old liability
account containing remaining funds from ski ticket sales through our offices. This ticket purchasing
process ceased in the past fiscal year and this balance represents excess funds in the account at the
termination of the program. The excess funds can be used by Marketing for the promotion of North
Lake Tahoe skiing. Per a previous finance committee meeting, this amount has been rolled into the
Designated Marketing Reserves in November.

All net asset accounts are now matching the net asset balances reported in the audit report for the
. 2013/14 fiscal year including the new “Designated Visitor Support and Transportation” reserve.




X

%1}
%6
%6
%SL
%E0L
%vL
%8¢
%001
%0
%S
%EL
%EeL
%vy
%lT
%.8
%28
%9G
%0L
%¥L
%EL

%SL

%Ll
Yo lL

%SL
%0L
%LS
%0

%¥8
%69
%Le
%ES
%68
%¥S
%E8
%S L

paunNsucy
Jsesalosey

alA
30 JuddIBg

z6Y'relL 8c1'eCl 82928 £00'ce 199" /Y irANC ozL'sl
9z8 928 9.9'L 1L 928 9z8 SL
1v1'888 1t2'888 000606 0 Lv2'818 Iy2'8L8 1v1'818
vv8's 965'6 g82'. ¥8l ££9'0 g8e's Loz’
$80'v2 gsl'ce 950'0¢ (Lzv'e) §89'cZ 808°0¢ seZ've
€62'218 £6L'2LG 869'¢St 2£0'0¢ £6.'28Y 896°LLY 1£6°18€
000'08 00008 9sl'ee osy'Le 00009 000'09 055'22
0se'sl 022'1e ozi'sl () 0se'sl 022’ Praalha
6212 0€L'Z Z60'L 0EL'L 6212 0gl't -
Pey'y Z8e'T §6.'T (06g'1) 050'y 8ve'L 8eL'e
TAAINA ovz'sl 69Z'7l (84¥) LL0'0L 168'2L 80g'el
18'¢ £06's 090'¢c (og1) £¥6'C vrl'y 08Z'y
vi9'LL 815'01 126'8 £18'2 9s/.'s 90v'L £65'Y
oov 09F e 192 oov 85¢ 16
ose'vl ¥0ob'9L 068'6 (o8t'1) 16201 yLLTL 002'v1L
968yl 698't71 866'L1L (zs0'L) Zrl'LL oLL'bL zoL'el
982’y L1€'% z68'T 885 06l'e zeo0'e yer'e
989'/¢ oszg'se GlE've 2071 122'92 yzL'ez 2L
225'691 0L8'LoL 9lL'opL (g0l 95t'82L 65€°0ZL zov'oz)
8ve'eLy'L 122'26¢'} Zve'vee 856'l 660'690'} 86.'1L10'L 0v8'266
ZLE'8SLY 965°GLLY 682°L¥L°S 99¢'ve 8v8‘ggl’s Lyb'voo‘e £18°880°c
90¢'8S 182°95 ey rzi) 618'LY 008°6¢ v2T6'6¢
90¢'8s 182'95 [AR X 47 (rz1) 618°'LY 008'6¢ ¥26'6¢
8L LTy £88°LLLY L0L'68L°S 06v°v2 299°012°¢ Lyeyol's leL'8zL'e
¥98'80L 82¢'90L £68'L. 699 0L1'9L y£9'c.L £0e'y.
808'GL1 898°GLL 029'2L 78621 610'L0L Gzo'sy 609'99
000‘e 000°¢ - - 0oo'e - -
vro'L zze'olL 9Le'e 4% £eL's Le'e gee's
005'98 000'LS 802'28 (oes'st) 005‘98 000'LS 0LL'se
00L's 001’8 05.'2 {0s2'y) 00L'9 0SL'y 000'c
009'6 109'6 020'6 gl8 002'L L02'L 91L0'8
869'GS 9/8'GS zie'sT 8i1'L 8672y 9.9'CY G6.'6Y
052's 0s¥'e GLL'L (os¥) 00L'y STANA G/8'L
v25'v2L rLe'oLL 081L'68 6L9'GL 6.8'c6 182'L8 9/8'06
0z1'269'c$ vzl'ze9'c$ 19.'718'2$ - $ 89Y'¥82'2$ 89¥'¥82'2$ 89t'¥8.'2$
jabpng jseosalosdy [enjoy ajeq «.wmom‘_ﬂmw_ jobpng 3sedsslojey [emyoy azeq
SL0Z 5102 Of Jed\ SA [enjoy ageq ajeq 0} JBOA
Y102 18301 ¥10Z 1eJoL 102 €102 aoueleA 0} JeaA 0} JeaA

sjuswnedaqg paleplosuo)

STOT “TE Yd4eAl POPUT YIUOW BY) 104

S19SSY 19N Ul S9SUBYD pUB SIIUAIDY JO USRS

TvNLIv 01 1395angd

UOIIRIDOSSY 11059y d0Ye] e YIoN

swelfiold Bunaxiepy do-00 L TN-UON
uononpoid/iessie|o/elpain
elpapy/enieladoos Sunaslep

qn|Q 1sepeaug Buiuiopy Aepsan]
SONIAROY dIysiequisiy
sdiysiosuodg/siuang [eoadg
swelboid Bugexepy Aunwwiod
S99 [BUOISSB)0Id

yoeanno 2liand

sieuwss Buutes |

Buisea/|ejuay juswdinby

$984 9 S9SUSDIT ‘soxe]
soueusjuely ¥ Hoddng juswdinbg
JBUIQ - SUOHEDIUNWIWOYD) JOUSIA
saiddng

Buipuog/aoueinsu)

SdsSn - el

auoydajal

uay

sabepn g sauees

sasuadxg Bugesado

uibiepy ssoln

PIOS SPOOD 0 3503 (€301
SIUNOOSI/PIOS SPOOD JO 1500

anuaAdy )0l
sajeg as|puetoisiy
SUOISSILILLIOD

WIOdU| 9PING JOYSIA

$8leS JIA [Ie19y-UON

sjuang [evads

sdiysiosuodg

qn|D ysepiea.q Bujulopy Aepsanl
SapIAIOY diysiaquisiy

$99. JAqUIBN MON

diysisquepy

Buipung 101 Aunog Jedeld

ELIETEN]

802 00¢ £89'C
000'GL 000'GL 000's1
LEL LEL L9
009'2L 009'9L 25¢€'51
000'sL 000'Gl (619'€2)
000'02 000'02 005'Z
- 0002 099'L
- 056 -
001 00l 066
98L'L g8.'L 697"}
¥ze §.5 652
€6 €6 -
09z 092 -
961"} eraA 000'Z
8eT't ¥sT'L G09'L
6ve Y6¥ sel
9eL'e 680'c 189'Z
sls'el 6£9'cl Zsl'el
691'001 895'66 ove'68
§86°0V¢ oLy'ere 65.'25¢
000 0002 (1] 5:3r4
0002 0002 018'C
§86°ZPe 0Lp‘spe 692'55¢
059'e 059'c £z8'y
08L'Yy 005'S 062'c
189 189 Gzo'L
- - zzL
000'e 000'¢ 0002
008 008 K>
066'9L 000'8} TLY'9T
£8¢ §l8 S
£ez'0L 968'01 G66'cl
z65'208 $ 265208 ¢ 265'20¢ $
19b6png JSeds4013y jenjoy
yuo ysuom yuopw
juaung juaung ua.Lng



%ot L
%SL
%Ll
%09
%08
%092
%¥S
%ETL
%901
%S9
%04
%SY
%99
%0

659°01 §50'vT (0z285) 0LL°661 (269°292) (6z¥'6vL) Weos
(¢s6'02) (996'02) ot 4 (bLL's)) (912'51) (LL'sh)
000'4Z 000'L2 - 0 05.GH 062's) 052's1
14 ve or z 9¢ e 9e
L19°1e Lzo‘sy (99.°85) 89.°661 (826'9v2) (sLL'cel) 55099
LOS LZLY G500y §50°902°C 20¢'sLL 9zZ8'SIY'e 091°861°¢ 86.°220°c
¥68'8 z2)'. 160'G (s2) z59'e zie's lg€'s
0Z¥'685 02¥'685 902" Ly Z8¢'99 ££0'855 z0z'eLy ozg'oly
000'¢l 1 0o0'clL 6e8'08 6LL'S g8¥'e0l el 825'/9
000's 000'G 000'c 0 000'c 000'% 000'%

- 026 6.6 (eL¥'1) - 026 £6¢£'C
799'8 16.'8 zse'y (9ev'L) 8¥9's Gle'e L'y
0L’y 0.6'y 0e8's (zov'2) 1062 av9'e L01'9
896'Y 9l6'L 0sz'e (8/6'}) L0L' 166's 696'L
292'01 9.¥'0b 082’ 182 112'8 TL0'L g8/.'9
6b's Gi8'9 9es'y 162 980y £80'S 98.'y
y09'y LvS'y zee'y 980'L £5v'e G60'c 650'Z
889'Z 050's £22'C 16% 6197 /£8'S ove's
000'8 000'8 - 0 - - -

(ss01) awoduj JeN

sasuadxg 18N
sanIasay Bunaiep o) suonippy
1SI9U|/BLUODU] JUSWISIAU]

(sso1) awoou| Buesado

sasuadx3z BugesadQ [ejoL
uonenaldag
sjoafoid uoljepodsuel ),
Bujuue|d B yoieasay
sanq Buluueld ¥ uoleosey
BuisieApy palisse|D
[oael]
suopnduosgns % sang
shunsap/siesi
sasuadx3 ajqowiony
$894 pieD Ypa.d
suonoun4d pleog
suojeley aakojdwg
and - eouaIsjuo)

(A 19278 690°G6
(9p2'1) (0s2'1) (052'1)
0s.'L 052"y 0s.'L
v - -
G61°6E1 L10°98 618°96
062102 £6£°25T 0v6°552
8L £09 119
215 116'08 898'22L
002'9 00Z'6 116

- - (2s)
S.e /5 6842
09l 09l 629
oLy 04§ 629'}
GZ8 866 fATAl
14 915 L¥e
¥8e 14 S

- 00z 9zZ



%09
%l
%6
%26
%GL
%E01
%SL
%8¢
%001
%0
%G1
%EL
%8L
%ty
%lT
%68
%ES
%8G
%869
%SL
%EL

%S L

%bL
Yol L

%S4
%0L
%18
%0

%v8
%69
%LE
%€E8
%68
%¥s
%E8
%S

FEIIE )
1sBO91040Y

alA
10 JuadIdg

000'ZL 00024 00L'LL 6829 000°ZL 0002} Liz'ol
z6t'vZL 8e1'ezL 829'2 £00'ce 199'LY AR 4 ozl'el
928 928 9.9'L 152 928 9z8 7
Lv2'888 Li2'888 000'506 0 Lvl'818 L2'818 Lv2'8L8
vie's 965'6 58z’ ¥81 ££9'9 Gge's 102'L
$80'¥C gsl'ee 960'0¢ (Lev'e) 689'cT 808'0¢ GeT've
€62'L1S £62'215 869'cSt 1£8'82 €6/'2sY 896'LLY LeL'ese
000'08 000'08 gsl'se osv'Le 00009 000'09 05622
0se'sl 02z'le oeL'slL () 0se'sl ozz'ie Yraad¥4
6.1 081 6.1 08l 61 08} -
vev'y z8¢'Z §6.'T (06€'L) 050'% 8ve'l 8¢L'z
9e6'LL 288'7L GG6'LL (0gs) zsh'el yov'0L y£6'0L
Shs'e ¥8l's 1882 (1ve) 859'C voL'e S0y
6v7'0} 95e's 896'L £25'C 188'L 059'9 2Ly
09¥ ooy Ly 192 oov 85¢ 16
T/8'2L £Le'pl 100'6 (se5°L) 559'6 /Ze'1L z98'clL
$0L'CL era'el 82" (zs0'1) 8/2'0L 8.£'01 osv'LL
98l SylL'y 289 605 ovl'e 006'C 16€'Z
9gs'ze 150'0¢ 8£5'0Z yO¥'L zov've 182'22 148'02Z
y0Z'6PL zie'eyl 68t'82L (608) g50'ehl G19'20L ¥8b'80L
€L1'022't 962'89L°L cle'ols zL0'02 018126 0zy'698 8ve'6h8
y90'0V1°C 8v.'960°S 181°av¥T L9¢'ve 196007 195°962°Z 826°02¢T
20g‘es 282°95 ey (vzl) 6L8°LY 008'6¢ vZ6'6e
90€'85 182'95 fAR &7 (rz1) 6L8'LY 008'6¢ ¥26'6¢€
0.£'86L°¢ S£0'¢51L°e £65°28Y'T 16v'v2 08.L2rv'z 19¢°9¢87 258°09¢°C
¥98°801 8z¢'90L £68'LL 699 01'9. veQ'eL £0e'y.
808'GLL 808'GLL 0z9'e.L ¥86'L) 6L0'101 g29'sy 609'99
000'c 000'e - - 000'c - -
9L 2220k gle'e vl £8/'s Lie's 529'8
005'98 000'LS 80.'/8 (ogg'sh) 005'98 00015 olb'se
0oL's 00L'8 0642 (oss't) 001'9 0SL'Y 000°¢
009'6 1096 020'6 GLg 002'L 1022 oL0'g
869'6S 9/8'ss zi2'8z 6LL'L 86¥'2y 9.9'¢¥ G6.L'6¥
0se's osv'e TN (os¥) 00L'y 6ze'e 6/8'L
v6'v2L rie'oLL 081'68 029'sh 6.8'c6 15218 1/8'96
XAV A 9.2'¢/9'CT$ B59'ZLL'TS - $ 186'9L0'TS 785'9L0'2$ 785'910'C$
jebpng 1S802.10J0y [enjoy ayeq JSedalojoy jobpng Jsedal0joy |emoy ajeg
5102 5102 0] 1e3\ ‘SA [enjoy ajeq ajeq 03 Jeax
¥10Z (€301 ¥102 lejoL $10Z €102 ooueMEA 0} JBaA 0} JBaA

uoneyodsuel /ainpnasesu] X3 sjuswpedaq (jy

STOZ “EE UDJEINl PIPUT YIUOIN By3 Jod

S19sSY 19N Ul S9SURYY PUB SBINANDY JO JUBWSIBIS

IvNidv 0L 139ang

UOIIRIDOSSY 14053y Soye] 4eT YMoN

Buiuue|d B yoiesssy

sweiboid Bugssen do-00 1IN-UON
uononpold/lessie|oD/elpaiy
epsy/eaiieladoor Bunaepn
ano isepiealg Bujuiop Aepsan ]
sapARoY diysiequisiy
sdiysiosuodg/siuang [eroads
swelboid Bupaysepn Aunwwo)
$98 [BUOISSBJ0Id

yoeanno odnand

sJeuiwag Bujutey
Buiseay/|ejuay Juswdinbg

S884 3 SOSUdDI ‘saxe
aourusjue ® Hoddng juswdinbg
I8U}Q) - SUOIEDIUNWILLOY JOUSIA
saddng

Buipuog/eoueinsuy

Sdsn - ey

auoydse

ey

sabepp ¥ ssuees

uibaeypy ssoln

P|OS SPOOY JO 3SOD [BJOL
SJUNOOSIA/PIOS SPOOY) 40 1507

anuaaey |BJoL
$3(es asipueydIsiy
SUOISSILWOYD

SWIOoU| 3PING JOUSIA

S8[es JIA 11B18Y-UON

sjuang [eioadg

sdiysiosuodsg

ano 1sepiealg Buliop Aepsany,
SanIAlOY diysiequisiy

S99 JOqUIBINl MBN

diysiaquap

Buipund 101, Aunoy Jeoeld

SNUIADY

- - 291
802 00¢ £80°C
000'SL 000'GL 000'G)
YA leL 119
009'L1 009'9L 158'GL
000'G} 000'sL (619'c2)
00002 000'0Z 005'2
- 000 099°L
004 ool 066
g6yl 6L gLe'L
S62 Sly 474
128 128 -
09e oie74 -
zl0'L Z90't GL6'L
ZrL'L 8G1'L 60§’}
5123 oLy set
122 1£9'2 122'c
1/8'11 G/6'LL Syl
/88'98 982'98 9Z1'9L
0££°252 951652 501692
000 0002 015C
0002 0002 ]84
0€£'652 95.°192 SLO°LLE
059'e 069'¢ £z8'y
08.'y 006's 062'¢
189 289 G291
- - [443
000'¢ 000t 0002
008 008 SlLe
056'0L 000'8} TLP'9T
€8¢ S7AS Sl
££2'01 96801 §66'CL
168812 $ 868'8lZ $ 868'8lZ $
196png Jseoalojey lenjoy
yjuon yuop ujuon
jualingy juaiing Jusuny



%S L
%SGL
%001
%0%
%l
%501
%YL
%0L
%S¥
%89
%0

659°0) §50°12 res‘ey) 855 1YL {s05°921) (069°0¥1) 898
(v20'cl) (roz'sy) (0£1'99) (eov'L) (£21'29) (600'28) (9p5'e9)
(vzo've) (¥9z'96) (0g1'99) (eoy'L) (ez6'LL) (652'2L) (962'12)

000'12 00012 - 0 0sL'sl 052'GL 05264

8y e o z 9e ¥e 9e
(e1v'z9) (epe‘ys) (00.‘gos) 6LO'cYL (r1LL'881) (gc2'261) r1L'vs)

LIY'20Z'S 166°05L°S 188°¢56°T z59°'sLl §.9°685°C AL A Zr9'sleT
gL'l £6'G LITY (s2) 18.'s 85Y'y g8’y
- 0Z6 6.6 (612'1) - 0z6 6EL'Z
¥99'g 162'8 zee'y (9£2) 8%9'G glz'e Lg'e
080'¥ c19'y ovl's (61L'2) 968'2 88¢'e L01'9
18¥'F 952’9 gel'e (bts'L) gge'e 900's 058'9
VA7 SP0'L Yrad (651) 9EY's 160's oLe's
6Yy's 518'9 9gs'y 162 980t £80'G 98l'y
$09'y L'y zee'y LE0°L £5¥'e G60'c 850'2
8EY'T 6LE'Y 0L0'z 8ve §2v'z gle's 896'Z
000'8 000'8 - 0 - - -

(ss071) awoou| 38N

sasuadxd 1eN
sasuadxy paeoo|y
san9say Buliesue|y 0} suonppy

}S819}U|/oWOo0U] JUBWISIAU|
(sso1) swoou| Buiesedo

sasuadxy BunesadQ |ejoL
uonealdag
Buisienpy payisse|n
IELCTN
suonduosgng ® sang
sBunesiy/sieain
sasuadx3 ajigowoiny
$8984 pied ypaid
suoyound preog
suone@y askoldwg
and - @ouaiuo)

£8Y'8L $60°98 625°LSL
z9z (580'9) (z8'P)
(88¥'1) (5e8'2) (zz1'e)
052t 052’1 052y

v - -

MWwi'sL 600°08 L51°SS)
685°8/1 i'elL 8v6'SLL
159 G0S SLg

- - (1)
Glg G/G 681'C
09l 094 629
Sty St yoe'l
91§ ] 058

14 9ls ¥e

¥8¢ 14 Shl

- oSl 92z



e

- [ (016°g2) 085v0L (6z1°281) (298'901) (282°2)
916'602 Lev'eLe I aed: /8¢8'y 18¥'151 Tv6'65L FEEEED
000'12 000'12 - 0 052Gl 05.'g) 0§.'1L
916°0€2 9.p‘cee 185611 £61°001 850°9¢ $23°89 8L0‘69)
%9L 9.2'c26‘} 022°588°} 660229°L £20‘9LL 9¢8°219°L LGPl 6582Vl
%S L Zi9'e 94" £L2'L (8 80LC 9ze’L vee'l
%001 - - - (612'L) - - 6Le'L
%09 giz'e z6l'e 229' (£¥0'1) Gl9's viz'L 192'z
%vZL 0092 Zy9'e 90¥'Z (ov9'L) 009'L Zr9'L z82'e
%Lzl 9ze'T Lbo'e 190 (kgg‘t) GpL'L 650'¢ 0¥y
%G8 961'Z 8£9'Z 4 ird (%)) Ly9') 680°'C 0ez'z
%0 €6l 16 - 8y St 8v -
%901 002 8Ly o8t (o01) 00z £ve 44
%09 000'21 000'Z1L 00144 68.'9 000'ZL 0002} Liz'ol
%Ll 000121 000'12L 829'2S 620'2¢ 000'c¥ 000'sy 14621
%b6 Lvl'gll Lvl'8ll 000'518 0 r1'821 lyl'sel Lvl'seL
%S L €6.'218 £52'218 0l¥'est 1£8's2 £52'25Y 896'L Lt Lel'ese
%82 000'08 000'08 gg1'ee osy'/e 000'09 000'09 05522
%912 pee'T vee B6.L'L (e22) 0002 - £2.
%29 0ve'z 192 G0L'L 88 086'L £09'L 618"t
%99 02 559 182 4 o¥s Slv ogy
%8Y 00¥'Z 2 L98'l €l5 008’} o'l LLO'L
%9L zie'e 180°¢ 9sv'L (001 84'2 £62'2 £5¢€'C
%8 z68'C £¥8'C 082'Z (zsl) 691' 0zL'z zle'z
%L 251 £0. 661 192 ¥o8 Sy 14"
%89 809'01 oLg'oL 1692 699 966', 859/ 686'9
%G. 0s.'ee Zir'ee L8g'ol (092) g18'2) Si¥'9L sel'9l
%L 829'L¥E 206'G1E 0£8'41Z 600'91L 010'092 68662 08y'cze
%S 261P51°2 9698112 989°L82°L (ocg‘sh) ¥68°8¥9°L L6€°¢19°L 295°L65°}
%69 005'08 000°'1S 80.'/8 (og8'slt) 00598 000'15 0L'se
%9L 269'/90'C$ 969'/90'C$ 8/6'679'L $ - $ $6€'295'1L $ 16€'295'1 $ 16€'295'L$
WMM“MM“MM jobpng jseoalofey |en)oy ayeq 15e9910J0Y jobpng Jseoaloley [enyoy s1eq
aLx S102 S102 oL fBap ‘SA [enjoy ajeq ajeq N
40 uP0I0d ¥10Z lejo) ¥10Z [ejoL PLOZ €102 aouBMEA 0} JBaA 03 1eaA
Sunaaein

STOT ‘TE Y2IB PapUT YIUON BY3 404

519ssy 39N Ut SaSuey) pue SAUAIIY JO JUBWIIIEIS

VNV Ol1 139ang

UO{1RID0SSY 34059y @0Ye] e YMON

(sso7) awoou) 18N

sasuadxg psjesoly
sa/ssay Bunsyie o) suopIppyY

(sso7) awoauj Bunessdo

sasuadxg Bupesadg jejor

uonealdag
BuisiaApy payisse|d
[9ARL],
suonduosgns B sanq
sBunas|y/sieap]
sasuadx3 ajiqowony
$984 p1ed upaid
suoeey ssfodwg
Bujuue|d @ yolessay
swieiboid Bugaepy dO-0 1IN-UON
eipap/eneladoo) Sunexepn
sdiysiosuodg/siuang [eadg
swelboid Bunexiepy AHunwiwon
sleujwas Buutes],
Buisea/|ejuay Juswdinbg
S99 * S9SUSDI ‘sexel
oueUR)UlRl ¥ Hoddng Juswdinbg
saddng
Bupuog/soueinsu|
Sdsn - e
suoydsial
sy
sabepy 9 sallees

sasuadxz Bugesado

anuaney |eJoL
SJuaAg [e1oads
Buipung 101 Aunon Jedeld
LTV

608°08 9cy'z8 9.8 1L

£6¥'LL €67 L1 8ge'el

0SL'b 08.'L 0sL't

Z50°001 629101 $86°951
18¢°89 $SL99 LIS
L0¢ oSl €5l

sl¢ slg 18%')

00l 00l 09

P61 ¥6L ovL

€8l €8l ¥$2

Ll gL -

- 74 oLl

- - 291

- - 289

000°'s 000G 000's

000'6L 000°G1 (619'c2)

000°02 000'0Z 0082

- - £Z.

0ze 0zz 992

09 09 gel

002 002 -

9.2 9.2 €52
Lz e s0¢

96 96 g

788 88 719

6461 6.6'L £66°L

§62'ee gsl'le LL9'LL

£er'89l £EP'89L 555891

- - zeL

cep'sol $ cev'egl ¢ cev'egl ¢
yobpng jseosalosey [enjoy
uop oy ypuop
juasing juaiany juaLng



PR

%S L
%9.
%881
%lbL
%¥v
%88
%0
%C8
%9L
%001
%62
%¥8
%S8
%bv
%EL
%S.
%S L

%69
%LS
%
%S L

pauwinsio)
1SB081049Y

aiA

10 JuddIdd

- - (615°c)) 080°L1L 886°L1 (o1'ey) (0g9'92)
162y L0G'8y yeo'ce 916 £18'se 796°'9¢ 879'6e
VSL'LY L05°8y 1ANIT4 voLol 1082V (op1°2) 8106
18¢°96¢ 1£9°66¢ 029282 59 (44 4114 §16°862 012862
26 816 299 0] £69 189 ¥69
109 oJX-] AL (06€) 955 sov 568
zie 98¢ 86 8l 6.2 £6Z 5.z
080'} 2.6 £/8 0.2 oL8 202 A% 4
I8¥ 86¢ oLs 78 szh g8e L
000'8 0008 - 0 - - -
000041 000'0LL 00006 0 000°06 000'06 00006
962'z 8£0'C 161°) (L2) 269°'L viv'L G¥G'L
08l £ gvl (st) gel 861 £
959'L ¥S1L 6EG'L 00y Zve'L ovL ove
¥26 L8} vel (6) £69 ovl'lL GSL'L
9/9'C 5eL'z 082'Z (o) 2002 990'2 zie'e
z6. €19 ¥s. ghl 765 Sy KA
zie's s6v'z vi6'L 821 625'Z G56'L 128'L
868'L1 LIZ'L 01z's (181) £26'8 A rad
612152 185252 819241 1zl rre'ssl 502061 yev'68L
8CLvyY 8<L b §£.°20¢ 666l £TTLYE 628°L6T 822°L0¢
898°GLL 898'GLL 129'2. ¥86'L 6L0°10L §29'sy 609'99
069/ 0692 §55'S (s85'2) 69.'G 69/'Z ¥8l
086'02¢  $ 085'02¢ $ 656'72T $ - $ Sev'ore $ sev'ore ¢ Ser'ove $
Jsedatogey [EnRy Jse%310)9Yy 196png 1SED340J0Y fenjoy
umm_u:m 5102 Sea “SA jenjo aje e e
Y102 12101 §102 oL 1eoA {enjoy . umm 1eq wmm
20, ajueile, g 0} Jea 0
¥1L0Z IejoL $L0Z £10Z Hep ) JBOA 3 Jea) 3 RN
U3I3jU0)

STOZ “T€ Y2IBINl P2PUT YIUOIA B3 1o

53955y 19N Ul S9SUBYD) PUB SBINIAIIY JO JUBWEIS

YNV Ol 135dng

UOIBID0SSY 110S9Y 20YEe L 9)e] YHON

(sso) awoosu| 38N
sasuadxg pajedoyy
(sso07) awoosu| buiesado

sasuadx3z Bugesado jejor

uopeioaidaq
suoljduasqng % seng
sbunas|y/siesin
sasuadx3 ajigowoiny
suoje|ey 9akojdwg
and - sdousuBuo)
eipsyy/aaleladoos Bugaen
Buisea/ejuay Justidinby
$394 9 S9SUBDIT ‘'saxe)
soueuaugy 9 Moddng Juswdinbg
salddng
Buipuog/aoueinsu|
Sdsn - ey
auoydsiel
wey
sabepy 9 sauees

sasuadxg Bugetado

2NUBAJY [BJO},
SUOISSILIWOYD
diysiaquisiy
Buipuny 101 Aiuno) Jaoe|d
anuanay

(229°¢) {0612) (528°2)

6.6'S 616'C 190’

zs¢ 68.°) 98l

¥8L1E 0cLLe 6£1°0¢

i L 6.

- - oey

Le Le 9L

06 06 -

- - 0s

000'0} 000'0L 0000}

88l 88} 1be

Sl sl 06

8el gel -

1L 4 69

€22 £22 soe

99 99 ol

18z Yrad 1zz

166 166 100"}

L09'61 209'61 Lov'LL

9clze 615°¢CE szeoe

08.L'% 005's 062'c

1¥9 yog'L 0ze

Sll'ez ¢ slleT 8 512'92
jobpng jseoalolay |enjoy
yuop yjuon yuon
juanny uauny juating



L2

%CL
%¥L
%001
%0
%8¢ L
%S€
%09
%L
%8L
%08
%0
%ol L
%Pe
%9%
%0L
%99
%81
%eL
%L9
%LL

%S
%SL

pawmnsuoy
1SB3010)0Y

alA
JLRUCEICE

- 000°¢ (zezal) 298'es (996°zz1) (¢60's52) 69282
8L0'Ly 189°0% s12'le 1SZ°L 108'08 8L¥'0e 191'62
8L0°LY 189'cy £86°0L 119'2s (651°26) gze's 9£6'LS
poc‘ov.s £SLSVL 209°s€g 11928 VWiZ89 §52°685 r9°zTes
9.5 v1G L0¥ 0 zer 12 12
- 822 - L - 621 8zl
06 L St 0 4 - -
601 ¥2s zL (e22) S (Y44 44
Y02 ¥0g'Z 926 867 8cL'L oLg'} [4R:]
s2lL Lig 18 Sl szl 962 12z
027685 027688 902 Ly 78€'95 £80'856 z0T'ely 0z8'9Ly
00028 00028 859'6Z (892'c) 000'0¢ 18261 6%0'62
000'S 000°s 000'e 0 000'c 000y 000't
056 056 - 056 056 056 -
ovL') 119} 151 ¥S s0¢'L el 88L')
09 i 06 8L - g6l Lhb
G95 205 106 gel ¥Zy 99¢ £ez
9e9 610} 9oy oe 8.y ov. oL
2L9 855 09g ¥z 05 08¢ 99¢
0s zzL gz 0§ - z. zz
0042 ¥89'C 8L6'L Ll 6207 8e6'tL 126'L
lel'01 668'8 518G g5y 6.2'S Zry'e 686'G
0£9'86 819'96 0v6'1LS (e65) 8€€'G. 92e'es 616'€L
L8l obvL8L 065vrS - 285°065 085065 085°065
Zvv'l8L $ obv'i8L $ 065'7PS  $ - $ 285°065 $ 085'065 $ 085'06S $
1obpng 1sed%91059y [enjoy ajeq 1SB23.10J0Yy 3obpng Iseoalojay lenjoy
SL02 5102 Of JBOA ‘SA [enjOY 21eg ajeq a1eq
¥10Z 18301 ¥10Z 12101 ¥10Z €102 aouBLIBA 0} Jeap 0} JedA 0} JB9A

uoneyxodsues]

STOZ ‘TE YoJey papul YIuow 3y3 104

51355y 19N Ul S9SUBYD) PUE SIIAIDY 4O JUBWIBIRIS

TWALOV Ol 135ang

UONRIDOSSY 110S3Y doye] 33e] YHOoN

(ss07) swosy| 3aN
sasuadx3 pajeoolly
(sso-1) awoou| buesado

sasuadxz BunesadQ [ej0)

uonealdag

Buisiuenpy payisseld

suopduosgng % seng

sBunssiy/siesiy

sosuadx3 sIqowoIny

suonejay aakojdw

sjoalold uoneuodsuely

Buluueld ¥ yoresssy

sanQ ueld ' yoleasay

yoeannQ olignd

Buisesayeiuay uswdinbg

S884 % S9sUadIT ‘sexe],

soueusiuiely  poddng juswdinbg

so||ddng

Buipuog/eouelinsuj

Sdsn - ey

auoydala

uay

sabepy, % seueeS
sasuadx3 Bunesado

aNUBASY [BJOL

Buipung 101 Aunoy Jade|d
anuaAay

6L0°¢S (£92°1) (r1e°89)

gzr'e £2r'e 7082

(A2 &F] 091z (018's9)

8.1's 09t'c9 0sHLEL

8¥ 6% 6%

- sz L8)

z6) 00 [Xe74

. oz .

10§ 125'08 898°2Z1

G/ G/8's glg

- 0S6 -

Spl Spl 12)

- 0s €e

yid Ly -

£8 €6 ey

95 9 8t

- 08 .

52T zez 12z

618 Sb8 €0/

149'9 1$9'9 629'9

0Z9'59 029'69 029'59

0z9's9 ¢ 0z9's9  $ 029's9 ¢
186png jseda.10)oy lenjoy
yjuopy Yuom Yuow
wauung juang uauun)



Q4

%CL
%vL
%89
%66
%29
%¥9
%08
Y%L
%6
%¥9
%18
%9
%6¢
%\Z
%cL
%€E8
%99
%69
%SL
%TL

%L

%L
%bL

%EL
%0L
%0
%¥8
%S L

EMTER)
1SE221040Y

aiaA
JLEUELIEE]

- 0006 rLLL Lb9's (zvey) 890°9 SLLLL
oLv'er 960'v¥ G16'0¢ Ges 865'2¢ Zre'ee 10¥'2e
oLv'er 960°CS 1502V Z18'v 9L9'22 ole'ee 44 47
264208 291'562 298162 £56°C 812622 §85°91C [AX: W AN
158 5£6 Z99 L 619 G669 769
829 6.8 181 (ze1) 088 102 £ee
0z 0z. ove (022) ovs S6¥ Sl
0042 100'C 2.6 (s¥1) 008'L LOL'L ove'L
958'2 LY ¥L2T 6Ly Zri'e 680'S 049'2
00g 055 gge (6€) 00¢ 00 6e¥
zet'e 8c1'z - €16 1992 AN 05l
9z8 9z8 9.9't LS. 9z8 9z8 SL
001 8hy'L - (94) 0ov't 8v8 ¥26
0009 0LL'Y 8G6'C (699) 00s'y 049'C 6se'e
aLL'L 9£6 ¥0Z 80¥% .88 195 €51
001'T S0L'L 860"t LG 68"l 0814 699
ooy oov Le (0[°T4 0oy 85¢e 86
¥Z8'y Lg6'c 8ll'e (02) £6e's 028'2 ovs'z
9sH'e Le's 000'¢ (182) 265'C zeL'e £20's
z6. VL)L 090'} 66 765 118 8LL
ove'e ¥25's 9042 1454 089'% ¥20'y olg's
68¢'l8 06l'8sL 116'6L 152 £61'29 566'85 8€.2'8s
Zve'z8l 10281 £65'sel zL9') 956'/€1 066'sEl 816'lEl
20z'ore £9z'epe 616°6.2 658 ¥£8°95¢ $68°552 ¥S.°95¢
90¢'8S 182°9§ ey (vzi) 618°LY 008'6¢ v26'6€
90£'8Sg 182'95 Zip'ey (v21) 6L8'LY 008'6E ¥26'68
205V0V 0S5v0v Lee'zze £86 £59°862 §69°562 819962
¥98'801 82£'901 £68'/L 699 0LL'9L 7£9'sL £0E'vL
000's 000's - 0 000's - -
Yo' z22'0} gle'e 1253 €e/l's Lie's 629's
000's8z ¢ 000'68Z  $ zzl'eez $ - $ 0sz'elz ¢ oss'eiz $ 05.'€1Z $
SE2310)93 B2N}oYy aje Se03.10]93 abpn Sed3l0j9; enjo’
umm_QSMmeoN ’ m_‘ONm ¥ _ ow.;(mwwnu H..w> _N:un—u/w_ wwu_MQm ’ wumﬂw . _muMD<
vi0z [0l 7102 [BJOL Y102 €102 aouenep 0} JBAA 0} JBOA 0} Jed)

uoIBWIoU] JOSIA

STOZ “TE YOLBIA PRPUT YIUOI Y3 104
$12sSY 313N Ul S3SUBYD) PUB SBIHALDY JO JUBWIDIELS

VNIV Ol 135ang

UOIIBIDOSSY 110S9Y 0. dYET YHON

{s50) awosuj }oN
sasuadxg pejeso|ly
(sso1) awoouj Bunesadg

sasuadx3g BuiesadQ |ejoL

uoneaidag
LN
sBuissy/siesin
sasuadx3 ajiqowoiny
$83d pied IpalD
suofje|ay askoidwg
sweiboid Buyaxiepn do-09 1IN-UON
uojonpold/lelsieljod/eipaiy
sieujweg Bujurel]
Buisea/elusay wawdinbg
S99 9 S9SUIDIT ‘'sOXE |
soueuduE @ poddng Juswdinbg
JBYIQ SUOREDIUNWILLICD JOUSIA
saj|ddng
Burpuog/eoueinsy|
SdsSn - Ileiy
suoydsia
usy
sabepp % seueles

soasuadxg BupesadQ

ulbsep ssolo

PIOS SPOOY 40 3500 [EI0L
PIOS SPOOD 40 150D

anuaAsy [gjoL
$9|eg asIpuByIIB)
BWI0oU| BPING) JOUSIA
s3les JIA lieloYd-UoN
Buipund 101 Aunog Jeoeld
anuaAdy

0gz (8¢) €6

8L9'c 819'e £8/'C

8v8'e 08s°c 9159

68122 sv'ee rAAN ¥4

8L 08 6.

- - zee

09 09 £62

051 0SL oLy

8ez 00¢ pLL

. 05 .

802 008 -

- - GL

00§ 00$ 1)

€6 gzl -

gLl Gl -

09z 092 -

18 118 0s/

882 o€ Loy

99 00l Ly

0zs 005 Ly

§2T'9 geeT'e €509

LG6'C) 156'Z veL'ZL

2£0°92 2£0°92 889°/2

0002 000°C 015°Z

000'2 0002 016’2

1£0°82 1£0'82 861°0¢

059'c 059'c €28’y

1£9 1€9 G29'L

0s2'se 0sl'sz $ 052's2
1obpng jsesalojey {enjoy
yuop Yol wuop
uanny LNy jus1Ing



%S9
%¥L
%001
%0
%56
%89
%08
%05
%0
%Ll
%Le
%9¢
%eCL
%64
%vy
%SL
%L9
%SL

%Ll
Y%Ll

pawInsuoy
1sB2210}0Y

ala
Jo Juaatad

(r20'zt9'1) (186'c6E) 652've (c0g'265) (8¥0'c9s)
¥20'279'L 186'c6€ - 8v8'192'L 8v8'19z'L
- - (1og) (B30 7 (r18°s) vseal s0.'02
yv6'es 116'68 716's€ L 80.'6¢ Lre'ey oeL'ey
r6'es L1G'SS £19°8¢ ovL'y p68'cs G695 G829
Z9v'8LlL L£8's.l S06°8LL orl'y oLv'erl LL9'gLL LIV'YLL
9.5 GlS 0% 0 zey 2y 12¥
- 8zl - 0 - 8zl 8zL
- - St 0 - - -
zle 9elL oet (zol) 6.2 9es 869
oLz'y 2z oz6 (19) £50'L Ll 4
[:7A} 00¢ LEL N gelL §2¢ LSl
000'v9 000'¥9 8.0'%Y 86L'y S87'95 99¥'9e 89z'ze
000°} 000t €16 0 000"t - -
258’} £89'} 1511 8¢ vie'L gve'L 1811
zie zie 06 8zl 682 174 FANN
099 §59 L0 /51 S6¥ 06¢ €€
zi8 z.8 1244 0z 659 1v9 129
osy Zo7 09¢ (¥2) 09g Zre 99¢
0s 05 €2 8z 0 05 44
o'z 595’z 8L6'L (61) 008t S06'L vee'l
286’6 666'8 £18's £5z g2L'L zre'e 686'S
50Z'66 £08'26 686'19 (0zs) 056°'LL 250'69 2.5'69
90v'LeT 80v'1€T 815251 - YOS LLL 908°LLL 90¢'LLL
wO¥'LET $ 0p'1e2  $ glg'/st ¢ - $ voe'ZlL $ 90¢'2/L ¢ 90¢e'2LL §
jobpng P RET T ENY] fenjoy 8jeq }Sed3l0joy 126png 15B2910J0% fenjoy
5102 S102 O} JBOA “SA [ENJOY ajeq ajeq ajeq
¥10Z Iej0L ¥10zZ [eJ0L yi0z €102 aoueLeA 03} JB9A 0} 1B3A 0} 1BaA
w__:uu:‘_umm‘c.:_

STOZ “TE YDIBIAl PAPUT YIUOIAI 8Y3 404

S19sSY 12N Ul SBSUBYD pUB SIINAITOY JO JUBIBIEIS

VNV Ol 135ang

UOIIBIDOSSY 10SDY d0ye] ) eT YLON

syoaiold aumoniyselsu;
pisH d@de|d - Buipung juswanoiduwy] [ejiden
:AJRUWWING 33BP-03-IBDA

:Aluno) Jaoe|d Aq papaoday 3q 03 $193[044 S4NPPNJISEIU]

(ss07) awoduj 3N (oov) (r9s) £98's
sesuadxg pejeoolly  ZLi'y W'y glo'e
(ss01) swosu| Buesedo Loy 8re's Liv's
sasuadx3 Bunesado jejoL 220'vl 98Lv1 £95°8
uopewaidagq sy 6% 6%
Buisiuoapy payissely - - -
suonduosgng g seng - - -
sBuiespy/siesiy 3 00} e7A%
sasuadxg sjigowony L) LLL L0e
suojeey sshodwg - 4 -
Buiuueld ® yosesssy  §z8's Gz8's gle
yoeasnooyand - - -
Buisea/ejuay uawdinbg oyl fei4% lz)
S99 p S9SUADIT ‘'sAXB) 6T 0s jor4
soueusjulely B poddng wswdinbg 1] 3] -
solddng 12 92 (37
Buipuog/eouelnsy; O 014 24
sdsn-len - 8c -
suoydejpl 002 0z2 YA
sy 618 6i8 €0L
sabep, 1 seueles L79'9 L¥9'9 186’9

sosuadx3g Bunesedo

aNuUdASY [BJOL ¥£0°gL $£0°81 $£0°81
Bupung 101 Aunod Jeoeld  $£0'8L  $ veo'sl  $ yeo'sk ¢
aNuaAay
18Bpng jseosalojey |lenjoy
yuom Yuo yjuom
juaLIny uaLINY juaLIng



%Ll
%S L
%001
%L9
%L8
%E01
%E8
Y%l
%0
%SL
%E01L
%0
%0L
%Le
%8
%0LL
%18
%S6
%S9
%¥L
%99

%98
%LE
%E8
%68
%¥S
%68

FENRSER)
Jsesalojey

alA
30 juadled

000'¢

SaMIIS3Y PaIINIISaIUl SIISSY 1N AOT 03 uonippy Jof uipo fo asn

65901 - (60g°LL) 1£6°22 vis's (z98'v) 690°8L
8.0'68 169'6€ s1z'le €G. 80¢'62 026'62 /91'62
Lel'6p 169°6S 9061 8122 288°7¢ 850°ST 9Ly
161'ShL 096'stl 9£6'801 (192°t) 9ZL'SLL z8g'0LL rieLlL
LS 898 L0V (&) 8zZy vy 2y
06¢ 09 06g 0 06¢ 09 09
0z 0zL vl 9 ovs ors 8
0z 256 ocl (09) ovs ZLL zes
006 006 LLL (901) 008 818 vZ6
00¥'T ovrs'T £e8'l (L21) 008'} ove'l 1112
05z gL 02z 6L 052 Obp G9¢
- Ly §¥S 0 - e Lve
¥¥8'8 965'6 68z'L ¥81 ££9'9 g8e's 102'L
680'vZ gsl'ee ¥8e'0¢ (zzv'e) $89'€T 808'0¢ geg've
00z - S0 (o) 002 - of
6.6'e evL's S9'L 8Ll z86'C 96.'T 8£9'C
0z. 00/ 06 502 0¥S 0z¥ %4
595 62§ 668 gel ¥y ¥8¢ (274
89 a8 see'l (852) €Lg ¥.9 z¢6
zee'l 89¢'L 080} (s8) yy0'L 020t GoL'L
z6. 665 99z (zoL) ¥65 Lo¥ 89¢
ozl'e 6ee's /22T x4 06.'C 662'C £80'Z
L2v'8 1918 €18's 9l 0ze'e 660'9 6€0'9
Zri'o8 8Tr'LL G028 665') £65'9 6£8'25 082'15
pe5's61 159°G8L Zre'vel 6£6°€T 800°8¥) ovv'sel 6.£°651
00L'8 ooL's 0§.'z (052'1) 00l'9 0SL'Y 000'¢
009'6 109'6 020'6 518 002", 102'L 910’8
869'SS 9/8'65 zi2'8e 6LL'L 86¥'2Y 9./9'CY G6.L'6Y
0s2's 0sy's SLL'L (ost) 00L'y §2¢e'T G/8'L
988'oLl ¥29's0l ¢ gzo'es $ goz'sl ¢ oLL'ss  § gsb's. ¢ £69'96 $
[enoy
12bpng JSed2a10Joy - u.wmwow_%wmm 1o6png ummwwmoumm _M=Mu<
S%N_. MME v:w ”Me. OL JE3A oe“m:um\« 818Q 03 129A 0} wmm> o} wmm>
¥10Z €102
diysiaquisiy

ST0T ‘TE YdIeIN PApPUT YIUOLN BY3 Jog

s319ssy 319N ui saduey) pue s

Tvnldv ol 139and

130V JO JuUBWSILIS

UOIIBIDOSSY 10S3Y d0Yye] e] YHON

(ss01) awoouj JoN
sasuadxg pajeoo|y
(ss01) swoou) Buiesado

sasuadxg Bunesado [e301

uoneaidag
IELCIN
suonduosgng e seng
sBugesiy/siesin
sasuadx3 ajigowoiny
$994 pled ¥paid
suoie|ay aako/dwz
BuISIBAPY pauIssE|D
qniD 1sepieasg Buuiopy Aepsan]
sV diysiaquisiy
sleujwag Buiues)
Buises/|ejusy uswdinbg
$384 ' S9SUSDIT ‘saXe
goueuaugly B Hoddng uswdinby
salddng
Buipuog/aoueinsuy|
Sdsn - ey
suoydsep 1
ey
safiep B seueles

sasuadxzy Bunesed

ELUETENFT]]
sdiysiosuodg
qni isepealg Buiulopy Aepssen)
sanIAROY diysisquiay
S99 JOqUIB MaN
diustequisiy

anuaAay

VL0'L 8rL'z glz'al

l52'¢ l52'e G0S'Z

8zey Sov's LzL'gL

16592 (AT AR 4

-1 8y 6t

08 09 651

09 09 a8

- 74 LLL

002 002 gLl

- mN -

- - (052

182 1€ L9

009} 009'01L 156G

- - or

Leg Lee 9ze

09 Sl G

Iy Ly -

YIS .S 18l

9l gLl St

99 99 £5

oLe oLe 86z

20. 20. €0/

£00'9 £06'9 ¥58'9

szL'0e 292°0E 1582y

000'e 000'S 000'Z

oog 008 GlLe

056'9) 000'8) 2iv'9e

€8s s/g S

2656 $ z65'6 ¢ g66'cl
186png 15924059y lenjoy

Yuomp yuopl yuopl

juaLng uaLIng waLIny



%9L
%SL
%001
%6
%102
%LS
%L
%Sy
%SS
%001
%0
%¥LL
%0L
%ELL
%81
%901}
%28
%68
%EL
%8.L
Y%o¥ L

CEE )
1SE221043Y

alA
40 JudsIad

- 0002} - (189°9) - 189' -
(6LL'vew) (e/6'07Y) (sLe£'z08) (ege's) (6c0'cee) (Lzv'zee) (y20'v2e)
8y ve *14 z 9 e 9¢
(Lez'vey) (£00‘62Y) (yog‘zog) (oge) (s20°cce) (082'cz8) (011'vze)
222'vey 200°62¥ ¥9£°20E (ogg) sl0'cee 08L'cze oLL‘vee
68.'t YA €le'L (8) 6ee'l 9ze'L pee')

- 6.8 4 0 - 618 6.6
ger'l 00%'y 85"t £v6 £e0'} 008'L 158

091 Ll gel (ov2) 091 VL 874
ose 155 86y 0L 05z /8¢ AR

LLe ¥es (433 (9g) 8.2 Lre 1.8
¥09't 1Sy 228y 9e0'L £5¥'e S60'S 650'C
052’} 8672 ¥9/ 8/¢ 0s2'L syl 028'L
0se'sl 0zz'Lz 020'81 o) 0se'sl ozz'Le 122'12
6.1 08l 6.1 08l 6.1 081 -

055 009 08S (5¥9) ost 00S SH0'L
¥90'e 299'C 058'Z sz 862'Z 168°L 28l
608 059z 851'z (gs6) 209 0502 £00'c
8zL'e 8z/'e 519'2 906 9612 202'T 96.'L
2r'e 652'G 862'Z (ev1'1) 28T PEY'p z8s's
882'e AT 09z (8£2) °9¥'Z orY'T 8192
659 950'} z0¥ 89l 14 z6. $29
965'8 £67'8 v.6's 2L Lyy'e Sve'9 8919
ovL'ez ze6'se viL'8) (2v9) S08'LL 906'ZL 8vG'8l
¥88'25¢e$ gee'oves £08'2€2$ 0LLS 8¥8'022% 162'¢52$ /81'€52$

Jabpng jsesasoley _M”MM< iseddlojey 1oBpng 1se9910)0y lemoy

S10Z §102 oL oA ‘SA [eNjoY o3eQ 0} JESA ojeq ajeq

¥10Z 1ej0L ¥10Z 1ejoL Y102 £102 aoueLRA 0} 1B3A 0} 1Ba)

uonelisiuIupy

STOT ‘TE U2JEIAl PAPUI YIUOIAI 3Y3 4Oy

S39SSY 19N Ui S9SuRY) PUE SBINAIDY JO JUSWIIIRIS

IvNLV Ol 135ang

UOI1BIDOSSY 110S9Y d0ye ) eT YLON

(sso7) awoouj JoN

sasuadxg pejedo|y
1S3J9}U|/2WIOIU] JUSU)SIAU|

(ss07) awoouj Bugesado

sasuadxz BunesadQ |ejoL

uonealdag

Buisipeapy pauisselD

LGN

suonduosqgng ® sang

sBunespy/siesin

sasuadx3 sjigowoiny

suonound pieog

suoneey askodwy

S99 [BUOISS)0Id

yoeanng dignd

sleuiweg Buuies |,

Buisesejuey Juswdinby

$99 %® S9SUSIT ‘SOxXe]

aoueuajuiely ¥ Hoddng juswdinbg

sayddng

Buipuog/eoueinsuy|

Sdsn - e

suoydas

sy

sabepy g seuees
sosuadxg BugessdQ

- 8cL's -

(veg's2) (z1'eg) (886'92)

5 - i

(8g8°62) prize) (886°82)

8£8'6Z b4 AN 886°8C

oSl oSl €5l

- 002 0.8

00l 001 00L

£6 €6 29

8¢ 14 Ghl

. 0c .

- 0002 099’}

001 00l Svl

g5z §sZ L6g

19 002 (99)

Lie Lie -

582 5.2 199

vz vz £5¢

gs 88 2

oL 9L 8.9

8/6'L 802 £66'L

020'52% 0.0'62$ 90€'2Z$
jebpng jsessloley 1enjoy
Yyuop yjuom yyuop
juasng juaLIng juauny



\A

LE0S 69.'82 §0.202 198 £ 69081 (zoz'LL) SLLLL (0£9°92) (282°2)
= 191'62 oeL'ey (262'12) (#20'v2e) 291'62 0L9'ezz Lov'ee 8v9'se GSG'SS L
05.'Sk 0S2'SL - 0S.'sk 0S.'GL
o L g 9€ o€ : - S ® #
§50'99 9£6°LS 5€8'29 (91.L'pS) (oLLvee) 9eT'Ly 851222 f44% 44 8L0‘6 8L0‘691
65.'z20'e yp9'ZeS LLY'YLL y19'5LE'T oLL'vee epL'ZLL 16E'6E6'L ze9'TIe 0Lz'86z 6vs‘8zy'L
895°C 8zl 8Ch TIET 6.5 e T6E'L €Ll " 6lT'L
L8€'S zy Prad £8y'y pee'lL Vra4 zel's 69 ¥69 yee'L
Lig'e - - Lig'e 158 09 ¥65'2 £ee - Loz'z
80L'9 - - 80L'9 89'L v8y LEL'Y = felete] z8z'e
696'L zTL 869 6v5'9 e zes oov's GkL ST o'y
€8.'9 zi8 29.L 602'S 1.8 26 806'¢ ove'L 454 0€2'T
8L - - 18L'y - LT 049'C 049'T - -
650'C & g 6502 650'2 # i # # =
ove'e ez LGL 896'C 0€'} G9e €ee'L 6EY Lse 544
Lzh'el Lzl'el - - 1zh'el oSt - L26'CH
Lpl'8L8 2 # 1y.'8)8 § " y.'818 £ 000'06 LyL'82L
Loz'L - - Loz'L - L02'L o - - -
GET'Ve 8 = GET'VE o GET'VE @ - - 3
LeL'ese - - LeL'ese = = LeL'ese . - Lel'ege
085'22 085'22 085'22 085'22
0zZ8'9Ly ozg'oly - = 4 - - = # “ -
825'29 6v0'sZ 892'ze Le'ol B # Lie'ol # ] Liz'ol
000y 000'% - = - - - - " "
l22\T g 8 Iraatlhs Lze've £ = B = g
8€L'T 8€L'T Sy0'L or 9L ¥26 = €2
80e'el 88L'L 8L} €€6'04 T8l 8€9'C £2y'e 65E'e Sbe'L 6LG'L
8.2y L L Pr0'y £00'e sie oz8 €51 £ve oey
£65'Y £eT 4 2Ly 96} 152 080 699 ore 120"}
66L'vL okL 129 z98'ch 286's ze6 8ve'9 or8'z gsL'L £5€'T
zoL'zL 99¢ 99¢ ogy'LL 8/9'C SoL'L L9'L £20'e (4% ZLe'T
yeY'e 4 44 06E'CT 29 895 86L'L 8L (k4 8vl
TTLYT 126'L ¥26'L 1/8'02 89L'e €80T 9z9'Ch oLg'e L28'L 686'9
£9v'0Z) 686'G 686'G g8y'80L 8vg'sl 6€0'9 868'€8 8E.'8G gzv's geL'ol
0v8'266 6L6'€L T.5'69 6ve'6Y8 /81'e5T 08Z'LS 288'vps 8L6'LEL y8y'e8L 08v'ezz
¥18880°c 085°065 908‘LLL 826°02£ - 6.L£'651 6vs‘LoL'e v5.'952 822°L0¢ 195°265°L
¥26'6€ - - ¥26'6€ - = ¥26'6€ ¥26'6€ - -
8€.L'8ZL'E 085'065 90€'LLL 258'09€'2 - 6.£'65) £.4'102'C 8/9'96C 822'20€ 195'268'L
€0E'VL B 2 €0E'YL = = €0E'VL €0E'VL = §
609'99 = " 609'99 » = 609'99 » 609'99 »
§z9'8 = “ Gz9'8 “ - §29'8 629’8 - -
0LL'se - - oLL'se - - oLl'se - - 0LL'se
000'¢ # @ 000'e 3 000'¢ £ 8 3 #
9L0'8 = = 9108 - 9l0'8 = - m =
G6.'6Y - - G6L'6Y - g6L'6Y - - - -
G.8'L . - 6/8'L - G/8'L = 8 - 2
118'96 5 = 118'96 # £69'96 8L # ¥8lL B
89r'¥8LT $ 085'065 Q0e'LLL  $ 285'9L0C - $ - $ 785'9L0C $ 0sLelz  $ gev'ore  $ /6€'295°L
uonewoju
AvY.LOL co_uﬂ‘.oam:m.r_. ainjondjseqju] SuelLiul uonesjsiuipy Q_:m‘_wn:._ws_ |ejoiqns .._«O«_w_>& : aausMaIleD mc_uwv_‘_ms_

X3 [ejoqns

(sso07) awoou| 32N

pajeso|ly
sasuadxg Jouj0
sanasey Bunaysepy o} suolppy
JUBWISAAU]| B }S8USIU| -SaNUBASY
awoau| Jayo

(sso7) awoaou| buyesado

sasuadx3 Bunesado |ejoL

9APY PalISSe|D/SNoaU.|8asI
uoneraidaqg
|ane. L
suonduosgng g sang
sBunaa|y/siealy
sasuadx3 aigowoiny
$994 pled }paid
suolound psecg
suonejey askojdwg
swelboud Bunasie do-00 LIN-UON
BunaxJeyy Aousbiaws
elpajn/aAlesadoo) Bunasepn
yoleasay @ spoday Apnis 18
qn|Q isepieasg Buluio Aepsan
sapIAloY diysiaquiaiy
sdiysiosuodg/siuang [eioads
sweliboid Bupaxiep Aunwwo)
sjo0aloid uonepodsuel )
Buiuueld g yoseasay
sang diyssaqua Buluueld ® yoseasey
yoeanno alignd
$994 [BUOISS3J0Id
sieuiwas Bulues |
Buisea/ejuay juswdinby
$994 @ S9SUBDIT 'sexe
aoueusjuepy  Hoddng juswdinbg
salddng
Buipuog/eoue.nsu|
Sdsn - e
auoydajeL
ey
sabep) %@ saleeS
sasuadx3g Bunesado

101 SS0ID
SIUNO2SIA/PIOS SPOOY J0 3SOD [BIOL
PIOS SpP009 J0 350D

anuanay [ejoL
so|es asipueyaaly
suoIsSIWWoD
$8les DI IIe1ey-UoN
Ssjuang eoads
sdiysJosuods
qniO isepiealg Buiwiop Aepsan
sanAY diysiaquisiy
$994 Jaquiajy MaN
diyssaquisy
Buipun4 101 Auno) Jsoe|d
anuanay



Assets

Current Assets
Petty Cash
Cash - Operations Acct #6712
Cash - Payroll Account #7421
Marketing Cooperative Cash
Other Cash Accounts
UBS Cash
Cash in Drawer
Quickbooks Accounts Receivable
AJR - Sales Estimates
A/R - TOT Funding
Undeposited Funds
WebLink Accounts Receivable
Inventories
AR TOT Transportation NLTRA
AR TOT Transp County Held
AR TOT Infrastructure County
AR TOT Infrastructure NLTRA Held
AR TOT infra Maintenance County

Total Current Assets

Property and Equipment
Furniture & Fixtures
Accum. Depr. - Furniture & Fixtures
Computer Equipment
Accum. Depr. - Computer Equipment
Computer Software
Accum., Amort. - Software
Leasehold Improvements

Accum. Amort - Leasehold Improvements

Total Property and Equipment
Other Assets
Prepaid Expenses
Prepaid Insurance

Total Other Assets

Total Assets

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

COMPARISON BALANCE SHEET
At March 31, 2015

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Salaries / Wages Payable
Empl. Federal Tax Payable
401(k) Plan
Estimated PTO
Sales and Use Tax Payable
Accrued Expenses
Marketing Cooperative Liabilities
Intra-Company Borrowings
Payroll Liabilities
Deferred Rev - Membership Dues
Deferred Revenue - Conference
Deferred Support
Deferred Transportation Support
Deferred Infrastructure Support

Deferred Support- Infra Maint. Reserve

Total Liabilities

Net Assets
Unrestricted Net Assets
Designated Marketing Reserve
Designated Infra Maint Reserve

Designated Visitor Support & Transportation

Net Income/(Loss)

Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

Audited
March 31 March 31 June 30
2015 2014 2014
1,000 500 1,000
213,897 336,547 368,544
17,832 10,409 7,958
0 41,876 0
96,323 308 221
0 8,891 0
789 311 1,545
8,383 66,109 105,516
652 0 13,701
437,796 116,311 381,702
289 327 427
20,639 46,215 19,756
29,621 23,483 29,302
131,242 951,970 121,022
0 o] 0
36,070 1,335,847 35,006
0 276,038 0
0 150,000 0
994,533 3,365,232 1,085,700
68,768 68,768 68,768
(65,284) (63,597) (63,948)
41,344 41,344 41,344
(40,220) (39,940) (39,940)
33,874 33,874 33,874
(31,529) (26,767) (27,957)
24,284 24,284 24,284
(23,817) (23,617) (23,668)
7,420 14,349 12,757
125,045 123,062 128,828
5,303 5,124 3,656
130,348 128,186 132,484
1,132,301 3,507,767 1,230,941
11,299 143,115 156,869
92,323 20,200 22,722
1,544 1,544 1,543
(2,883) (3,020) 1,784
56,974 62,415 56,974
1,051 996 1,685
756 19,106 54,324
(3,745) 41,876 0
(1,872) 13,619 (1,248)
(10,051) 4,162 2,833
74,242 95,230 72,400
8,628 13,708 14,732
(5,331) 572,558 6
0 181,528 0
0 1,422,287 0
0 292,096 0
222,935 2,881,419 384,624
392,909 368,805 509,348
309,401 337,694 295,694
0 08,544 0
156,715 0 0
50,341 (178,695) 41,275
909,366 626,348 846,317
1,132,301 3,507,767 1,230,941




A1

000511 G9'ZE0'S 00002 G0z [udy ul pled |59°28¢°8
Jauuig splemy Ajunwwod Joy diysioysuods| 00°000°L dnolo yoa] souel | |00°000°L
OIA [ejual 4sory MSN  00°00%°} aumuanpy do| @a1] 00°00%'}
G102 [Hdy 2010AU| Jussey a0ye | 9xe7 uoneAs|g M3N | GL'LLY o)eT uonens|g (HosaY As|lep menbg| |G L LY
G102 ludy a010AU| Jussay suolssiwwog 93 - }dog 0€ | 00CLS'L suued Jouadng :UOBD-ZHY dYL| |00°ZLG'L
G10Z ludy 2010AU| Jusssy suoissiwwo 98 - }dog 0€ | 08'€9l’lL UB|\UOJ| (UOIBD-ZIY BUL| [08°€E9L'L
GL0Z |udy 8210AU| Jussay suoissiwwo) 23 - }dag 0¢ | OL'G¥S OVINVO ‘eluioylje) JejsyloN| (0L°GyS
G102 |udy ed10AU| Jussay $aNp SVUBIBUO0D GL0T 09 000022 sanQ ddualsuod| 1000022
610z Iudy 8dloAu| Jussay OIA 71 990 |eluay %S0 | 00°0G ) 09 ejulojl|ed Jej)SYUoN| |00°0GL
smels Jo4 junowe obe junowe |abe junowre obe awieN ssauisng/lawoisngy |ejol
OSIN wwoy dnoig sanq juo)

|

3]|qeAI229Y SIUNO0IIY SHOOON2IND SLOZ YoIep




LI

00°¥6¥'S 00°SPL'SL
Ldy Ul pred sjunowy
00'v6¥'s 00°S¥L'SL 00°6€9°0C
MaN sanp Jaqueyd gL0z/L/e %002y  |00'GEV'T MeN sbuiiq disysaquiaw yose [ |00'SEY'Z
saoloAUl Bulpuejsino |le pajiews sanp Jaquweyd §10z/L/2 %00°'SS  |00'SLE'E 0¢ sbuliq disysequisw Atengad| |00°GLE'S
S92l0AUl Bulpuejsino |le pajlews sanp Jaquweyd g10z/L/L %00°L 00°0v6'Y 09 disylequisw Atenuer| |00°0v6'y
sadloAul Bulpuejsino |je pajiews sanp Jaquieyd v1/L/ZL %000, |00°G6¥% 06 q diysiequis Jaquaoaqd| |00'G6Y
S82l0AU! Bulpuejsino |le pajlews sanp Jaquweyd vL/L/LL %00°€ 00'sel ozl q diysioquiaw JAqWIBAON|  |00°GEL
S90l0AUI Bulpuelsino [|e pajiels sanp Jequweyd yL/L/L %00°L 00°622 0Lz Buliq diysiequisw Ainp|  |00°522
S82l0AUl Bulpuejsino [le pajiews sanp Jaqueyd vL/1/9 %00'¥Z  |00°GLE'L 00€ Bulng diysiequiaw aunr|  |00°GLE L
S3210AUL Bulpue}sino [le pajiews sanp Jaquwieyd vL/L/S %00°0€ 00's22' 0ee Buillig diyssequaw Aejy 00'522'2
diyiosuodg spiemy Ajunwwod| [00°0sZ MON syodg s,aneq soyel| (00°052
spiemy uonony sineq Aie9|  |100°0S MaN dnoig sineg Ae9|  [00°0S
spJemy uonony yosequed aluig 00°0S i MaN 7 7 dnoug yoa | aoye | 00°0S
SpJemy uonony jpuelg oug| (00671 MoN JJOMIBN Joyisi/\ @ouye ] axeT|  (00°6¥L
Jauuig spiemy Ajunwwod| 0009t MaN S|EJUSY UOnEIBN dead apsed| [00°094
Jauulg splemy Agunwwod| |00°0ZL 4 MaN 7 7 Hosay As|lep menbg| |000ZL
uonony spiemy Aunwwod| |00°0SL1 MaN pooyinoqubloN abe|iiA menbs|  [00°0GL )
Jauuig spiemy Ajunwwod| |00°09 7 M3N 7 7 Aydeibojoud v apis| 00709
Jauuig splemy Aunwwod| (00°0€k M8N 0gd [eulbuo s2ol| [00°0Ek
06 pled Josuodg psemy Ajunwwod| 007052 7 MON ‘ 7 N Aueqri| |oo0'0sz
GL0Z 924 1se|q3| [00°SL MaN spods pajgesid| (006
Jauulg splemy Aunwwod| (00709 MaN [00YoS paliun doye | daxoniL( 100°09
Jauuig spsemy Ajunwwod| |00°0¥ _ MaN 7 4 nieN soH-e1| (00°0%
Jauuig spiemy Aunwwod| |00°0ZL MIN and Ao soyel| |oo'0zZL
Jauuig spiemy Ajunwwo) 00°0€ 7 M3N 7 7 Hosay Asjjep menbg 00°0e
Jauuig spiemy Agunwwod| |00°0v2 MAN JadedsmaN ung euasis| (0o'ove
Jauulg splemy Ayunwwod| |00°00S 7 MaN 7 7 39810 menbg @ Hosad| |00°00S
Jauulg splemy Ayunwwod| |00°06 7 MaN W 7 yoa10 menbg @ Hosad| [00'06
Jauuig splemy Aunwiwod| (007008 MBN 0O Wiid 20ye | 9xeT-Iade|d| 100008
Jauuiqg spiemy Aunwwod| [00°0€ MaN elulojiled JejsyloN|( (00°0€
Jauuig spiemy Ajunwwod| 0002 MaN N Auaqr1| 0070+
Jauuig spiemy Apunwwod| |00°0€ MIN SHOS3Y UlBjUNO|\ pOOMaWOH| (00°0€
ey Jobulo Jad sie| Aed [IM GL/Z yjoog alted [eplid| |00°00L 09 AydesBojoyd v juajt 00004
§102 dy a2i0Aul Juasay Gl uerjselg [lew3| |00°SL 06 sidaouo) anpeasd| 100°GL
JUaAZ uonealoay JAWIN| |0070Z ozl uoyedossy Jauuod aoyel| 10002
6102 Udy 2010AUI JuaSay 10z 99@ iseid rew3| |oosz 0zl oymsu| Asjiep menbg| (0062
snjejs 104 junowe abe SIO % junowe abe awepN ssauisng ejol
SajAlOY sanq Jaquwia|y
diysiaquiay Jaquey)
3]qeAl908Y SPUN02IY YUITga N §10Z YI1el




Q2

18'7L0°8T Ao 2oupjog a1 anq aybiy
_wr.wvo,nwm _ 3jeQ-03-4B3A Sainjipuadx3 aINJINISELU| €30, ._._ _ SUaWAE 21Njanyselyu) 1230, ._._
¢5'125'81 1201 ydiely
¥1'8vy'0T | 0000096 [9Z1 98162 (I @seyd) foid a.jBal L SHV [euoiBay 80UE YHON NOILYONNO4 SLdY TYNOIDS3Y SOHVYL[SL/0E/E0
éééé [ TL'YOL'STT | 00'000'0ST 9CIN-1| ¥1°002'G 1o8fold UBIS Burpuyfean [euciBay SHIOM D118Nd 40 INIFWLAVYEIA ALNNOD ¥30V1d{SL/8L/ED
00°0v2'0T  § 0000096  {SZL 0008121 (I @seyd) foid aieay L SUV [euoibay 30Uel ULoN NOILYGNNOS SLHV TYNOIOZY SOHVLiSL/OL/ED
¥'L6£°98C | L6'9Eb'LY | 00°000°0L 2650200] 62 LIS uieJBosd Buiieajo mous ey 85 JEIUIAR G102~ 102 LORILSIT 3DANAS ONBNd AITIVA MYNDSISL/90/E0
£9'806'98¢ | 9E'8¥6'L | 00'000°0L 8502001 €1'8eE weJBosd Bulieaid mous i} 8¥Iq JBUIN §102-7102 LORILSIQ 3DIAMIS DNE8Nd AFTIVA MYNDS|S1/90/€0 §102 yaten
9E'6V6'LE 1ej0) Kieniga
61°2£9'6T | 00°00S'¥¥1T 096€L | £8'¥6Z'0Z {e)UsUIUOIIAUST g UBISAQ eJ L 8XiF POOMSWIOH 1O1LSIA ALOLLN D1MaNd ALIO JOHVL[S51/50/20
000Z6'7Z | 0000096 |22l 00°08)'Zt (Il 3seyg) foid 31j€aUL Py [BuaiBay s0Ue] YUoN NOLLYANNO4 SLdY TYNOIDIH JOHYL|51/50/20
¢ééé 1 TOPIY'LS | 00'006°EST [pZ) S2°19L Apnis Aligisead spy [euoiBay 8oUE JHoN NOLLYONNO4 SLdY 1YNQIDIS HOHVL[SL/50/20
éééé | 98'¥06'0ET | 00°000°0ST YZIN-L| 8Z¢€li'y jo8foid ubig Bulpufea [euoibay SHIOM 21M18Nd 4O INFWLHVYLIA ALNNOD ¥IDV1d[S1/50/20 §10Z Atenigag
8'vel'oy 12301 Alenuer
- 00°006°St 2-2/0LYL| SCT1BS L sisAleuy SjIOU0T UOISIA ISUel 885N /L IN SWILSAS ONINNYId DINONODS S 1/80/1L0
19'606'vZ | 00°000°99 SCIN-L| 86'¥LL'P) ueld A0 aoye L/Apnig Buiyied eoyet GuUoN SHHOM 2178Nd 40 INJWLNVL3C ALNNOD ¥IOVI8[5L90/L0
84'9v¢’/82 | 6v'982°87 | 00°000°0L 1600200} 65'88L'2 weiboid Buuesio Mous el d¥Iq JSIUIM G102-v10Z LIMHLSIQ IDNALIS 018N AFTIVA MYNDS|S1/90/L0
00'001°S€ | 00'000°96 [0C) 0008} 2l (Il eseyd) foid sieay L suy [euoibay soUel YuoN NOLLYANNO4 S1HV IYNOID3Y ZOHVLISL/90/L0 5102 Atenuer
_wv.mvw.mwv _ V1121 Ubnoays saamyipuadxg 21n3dnssesul (230, ._._ _ syuawied ainoniysenu| _So.r_
Zp°79Y'69 8101 Jequisaag
0S'ZvT'8 00°006'SY T/0LP)| 0S§'262' /€ sisAleuy IWIOUGIT UOJSIA HSUBJ | 88%ORI /LN SWILSAS ONINNYId DINONOOI |vLi9L/gL
00'08¢’Ly | 00'000°96  [1ZL 00'08}'2L (Il eseyg) foid aneay ] SWy jeuoibay aoue | ULoN NOILYANNO SLHV TYNOIDIN JOHVL|vL/9L/Z)L
SE'SEY'68C | BO'SLY'0S | 00°000°0L 65500200| 26'¥2S'61 WieJbo.d Bulles|o mous ies} a%iq JOUIM SL02-710¢ LO1YLS10 BOIAHAS DN8Nd AT TIVA MYNDS|PL/SL/IZL Jaquiadag
9€°L56'SEL 18301 J9qUIBAON
65'¥89'6E | 00°000'99 ZZIN-L| 9€'80L 04 ue(d AID aoue/Apnig Buiiied soye ] yuoN SHIOM O1M18Nd J0 INFWLAIVLEIG ALNNOD ¥IOVid [ vLigL/LL
00'2ST'6 00°000°5Z IoysUel] "I 00'8v8'S 03[0ud SHY 3lland JID08X SHEOAM 2118Nd 40 ININLYVLIA ALNNOD ¥V Ig|pii8L/LL
- 00'000'8TT [SOBEL 00°00C'e8 jo8f0id qeyay diey jeog jsesog axeT LORILSI ALIUAN DIN8Nd ALID JOHVL | ¥L8LLL
00'000°€8 | 00'000'8TT |H06EL 00°000'sE joafoid qeyay dwey jeog jsai04 axeT LORILSIQ ALTILN DNANd ALID JOHVL|YL8LLL JoquiaaoN
28°L06'0L) |ej0L 1340320
20'ZE6'6E | 00'00S'vPT |P68EL STLLLLL [RpuBWLOAIAUS B ubisaq (leJ] 8¥lg PoOMBUIoH 12141813 ALNILN D18Nd ALID 30OHVY1ivii8z/0L
00'09¥'65 | 0000096 611 00°0¥5'9¢ (11 aseyq) foid 31feay L sHy [euciBey 80UE] YUoN NOILYANNOL S1dV TYNOIDIY JOHY.LIvL/g2/0L
¢EL°0 [ 00°CTES'EST |Z099L 00'9.0'¢ 89IAI8G BINYS JolBA BoUEL 8)eT YUON (VWD) NOILVIMOJSNYS1 JOHV.L HLHON 33%0NY.L[P1/82/01
£T'096°80E £7'680'C dn UesIO ¥10Z 1L JoARy 88y LORLSIT ALNLLN D8NG ALID SOHY.LIPL/ZLI0L
$4EL°9L0€ | 00'TE9'EST [10/8¥ 6E'6YY'Z S0)AIBS BIPNYS JBIEM B0Ue L 8XeT YHON SLNVYLINSNOO NOLLVLIHOJSNYYL OS71{¥1/60/01
4471'9256 | 00°ZEIEST 90008.L| 65'€92'82 93 SINYS JaIRAA B0UR L S4BT ULION ONI S2JLSNANI ANIINIL | #1/60/0)
S6'E64'6Y | 0000099 0ZIN-L| 91'989'G) ue|d K10 soue L/Apmig Bunyed soye] YuoN SHEOM D1M18Nd 40 LNIWLNVYLEIT ALNNOD H3OVid|y1/80/01
00'889'C 00'000°ZT VZIN-L[ 00'ZLL'S subig Bulpuiken 1o8[0id Uogelojsay Yea) MOUS SHUOM D118Nd 40 INTFNLHYEIA ALNNOD 430V d|P1/80/01 18qoyQ
10'6.9°ZS [ej0). Jequiaydag
TT'YE6°ES | 00°006°€ST 8Ll| 8Z'¥8Y Apnig Aiilgisea sy jeuoiBay SOYEL UHON NOLLYONNOS SLAY TYNQIDIN JOHV.L|¥1/62/60
6€8TV'YS | 00°006'€ST il pled 10N Ronis Aliqisead spy [eudiBay s0UeL UHON NOILVANNO4 SLYY TYNOIDIY JOHVL| #1510
0£'666'0T¢ | S¥'958'9¢ | 00°000°0L ¥1600200| 62'99¢ wesboud Bupesio MOUS [iel} @1 JaIUIM ¥10Z-¢ L 0e LORILSIT 3DNIAGIS N8N AZTIVA MYNDS|v1/2H80
L6'68C'VE | 00'TEY'EST 20008.| v¥'eze'Ls B0IABG BIRNYS JSIBA B0UE | 8%eT UHON ONI S3IFLSTANI ANMSNIA | 71/60/60 Joquisides
85°SSY'V6 12301 3snbiny|
¥1'8T9'SET | 00°000°0ST BLIN-L| £6'26Y'6 Joafoid ubiS BuiplilAepn [euoiBay SHYOM 0118Nd 30 INIWLHYL3CG ALNNOD ¥IDV1d|¥1/0Z/80
6£'8ZEVS | 00'006°€ST SLL{ 000609 Aomg Kllgises spy [eUCIBaY soUe] YHoN NOILYANNO4 814V TVNOIO3Y JOHVL|¥1/0Z/80
00'0SZ'Z6 | 00°000'00T LOLL| 00'0G4'L Buipteig waisks ysueJ] [EloBay VIG3WLLINW NOTIVd|PL/SLIB0
TP'8IT'98 [ 00°ZEY'EST 90008.L| 6S'710'89 20IAIBG B[HNYS JSIBAN B0UEL 9T YUON ONI SFI{LSNCNE SNITANIS (¥ L2180
66'S9E"TTE - 00'00%'v¥ LIIN-L] 90°'901'€ weiboid Kajes ueujsepod ode | SMHOM 2M18Nd 4O LNSWLHYLIA ALNNOD ¥30v1d | ¥1/80/80 Isnbny
SOTLY'YTE
12°28¢'Y 15301 Ainp
6£'81t'09 | 00'006'€ST €li| e0'v66'e 1sead suy [euotbay soUeL YHoN NOLLYGNNQ4 SLHY IYNOIOSY SOHVL [ v1/52/L0
TPTIY'Y9 | DD'006'EST CL1| y'ese IS804 Sy [euoiBay aoleL YHoN NOLLYGNNOL SLAY TYNOIOIY SOHV.Liv1/52/L0 Ainp
SOAIaST9Y | aouejeg | Joeljuod 3210AU] Juawied uondudsag juawnedaq AJuno) Io auieN JOpuap| e3eq 3sod Paysog Yjuop

S10Z "1 USIEW UBNOIL G1/vi Ad SIUSWAES SAnjoNHSEIU] AJUTUOI



m

4

Bj|2qes "IN

lepus|e/198png 9T-GT0Z/3UUN0DY/

Nd €S:C STOZ/9/¥

$J01J9lI{ JO pJeog

*1938pnq pasodoud
pue yJom Jo 9d0dS SDAIDIDI $10133.41Q JO pleogd

GTOZ ‘9 Aen

Auno) 19de|d

‘VHLTIN ydm pediuo) sajenosan Ajuno)

Aeiy jo yiuon

Ajuno)
192e|d ‘siadeue|n Juswpedaq ||V

*paijuasald pue pasnpoad s YHIIN
Yiim 1esjuo) Aluno) ayi jo (D wuswydelly) Aio3aie)
Jofel\l Aq 198png pue (v Juswiydeny) y4op jo adodg

STOC ‘0€ [Mdy

991}WWO0) Jdueul4

(198png 1ea1u0) *0) Jdde|d Aeuwi|a.d
1e 00| T S138 *D°4) Sunaay @31wwo) adueuly

ST0Z ‘62 [Mdy

$9a3WWO0) 1) pue Sunaiep

193png Ateujwiaad saA1294 || pue Sunajie

ST0Z
‘gz-L¢ |1udy

993} 1wwo)
9A1N23xX3 ‘Aluno) Jade|d

}JB1S pue 333HWW0)) dAIINIAXT ‘VI1HPO0 03D J0 SunasN

STOC ‘LT 1Mdy

991 WIWIO) DAIINIAXT

(198png 1esjuo) ‘o) 19de|d Ateujuwijaid
e yoo| . T $198 *D'3) SunP9IAl 991HWIWIO) SAIINIDXT

GTO0T ‘TC |udy

2dueuld jo 10333.ig

(128png Ateuiwi|a.d)
198png |euoiieziuesiQ Jo Yeuq 1s414 aa|dwo)

ST0Z ‘12 |udy

ddueuld Jo J032341q ‘Aluno) Jade|d

*$SS920.d 198png ul Jepudje) Ajuno)

STOC ‘T |Mdy

s198euelp| *s198png juawiiedaq jenpinipul
judwpedaq ||V ‘@ueuld jo J01a.1q Areuiwijaud 10} siaSeuel) Juswiiedaq yim 13N jady Jo yiuol
siageuelp *s198euep Jusawniedaq 03 yaien ysnouays

uswuedaq ||V ‘@dueul4 Jo 10323110 suoday 198png °sA |en1oy 9inquiIsig pue adnpodd | [1dy 4O YIuo
‘sjudwindo( 328png pajielaq Ul $sa20.4d
198png ay3 4o} sjeon pue suonindwinssy ‘Jepuaje) S10¢
3dueuld jo J03d3lIq ‘spuawINd0( pue jewlo4 1@8png maN adnpoad |  ‘judy Jo Yuol
SH3IAV1d ASVYL ilvd

Jepusje) 193png pardafoid 9T-STOT €3, |edstd

UOIIBID0SSY 110SaYy doye] je] YioN




“14

B[|2qES "IN

Jepus|e)/193png 9T-STOZ/3UIUN0IDY/

Nd £S:C ST0OZ/9/v

*a8ueyd 01 193([gns si aulPwil 3yl "198png 3y} Jo sassad0.d jje ul panjoAul si 03D YL 910N

‘wdlsAs

9oueul Jo 1039341 8uinunogay syoog Y21nY olul 128png |euld 123Ul STOZ ‘0€ @unf
*1ed 9T/S10¢C 40}

$1019341(q Jo pJeog | 198png sanouaddy s10322.41Q JO paeog - }ed.1dy d18931e.41s ST0Z ‘sz {unr

9911IWwWo) Iueul4

*198png SpuaWIWoIdy Sul1PdA 291HWWOo) ddueul

STOT ‘8T aunr

ddueul4 Jo J10323.4IQ

*SunP9IN 9 HWWO0)
oueuld 1o} paiedaud 198png |euolyeziuesiQ jeuld

STOC ‘LT Bunf

Auno) 19de|d ‘panoaddy YHLIN YHm pesjuo) Ajuno) jeulq aunf-piN

*wd3sAs aunr

2aueuld Jo 1013341q | SuiaUNOIY syoog MIINY o3lui 198png Ateujwiiaad 191u3 Jo Sujuuidag
(128png 1es1uo) pue 198png [euolieziuesio yeiq

$10)33.1Q jo pJeog 1ejoo| . I $193 pJeog) SuilP9IAl S10393.1Q JO pleog GTOZ ‘S 2unf

9aueul jo 1032341 ‘paasedaud si 198png Aseujwijaid paiepdn STOZ ‘1€ AN
andu

s991HWwWo) ||V 10} s9a13IWwio) 0} s1edpng Adeuiwi|aid |enpiaipu| Aelp jo pu3
(198png Aseuiwijaad jeuoneziuesiQ

991} lwwo) adueui4 1jeiq s198 *)°4) SunledN 991311Wwo) ddueuld s10Z ‘gz AN
(128png jeuoneziuedio

991HWWO) dAIINIAXT }euq s198 *)°3) SuilPdN 991HWWO0) SAI1INIBXT ST0Z ‘61 Aein




'S30BJ3U0D 3sed UO PapPJ0I3J JO PIILINI[ED 10U SeM INg SIedA SnolAaId Ul J9A0AIIED BIUB|Eg PUNH SBAIBSTY SIDIAIBS AJUNOD) B SBM BUBY] -

'S)§2Uq BJejPM pUB Y}|eay 03 aseatdul %7 e jo uondwnsse Ateuiwijaid e apnjoul sisquinu 328pnq pasodoud 930N

%0E'vZ %8672 %92°22 %LEOp %GR %65°8¢
025'608°L | | zeo'iss | LOVHINOD TVLOL | €s6°L00 | svvves'z | voutser'e LOVHLINOD TVLOL
zor'ego’lL z0L'Le6 169°L16 sadines funo) | 9g2'992 €2190¢ s61'80¢ saoineg funod
%zrzL %9LPL %lvpl %08'9p %0v°05 %L9'SY
8L1'9zL Zvv'L8L 92¢'c68 LOVHINOD D0SSY 1H0S3Y - TVLOLENS L1Z'seL'T 717'889°C 605'1£8'Z LOVMLNOD DOSSY LHOS3Y - TV.LOL
ULNEOELNO aduejeg pung Qoo.mg OQW.F@ —UhNEOELNO aduejeg pung
%29k %6Z°S 1 %LypL %Z1'ZS %66°05 %L9'St
8LL'9zL Zvv'L8L 92¢'c68 LOVHINOD DOSSY 1¥0S3Y - TvL0LENS 112062 zL1'929°T 605°1£8°Z LOV¥LNOD DOSSV L¥OS3Y - WVLOLENS
(g-v WwawyoeRy Ul 1e3eq)
000'v6V ozv'LyS 0£5°059 funog-uop -sweiboid jisues)
000'8y 000°zy 0002y Juewabeuen owesl | [ ooo'os 000°05 000°0S pun4 Buaxiely S)uaAg [e10ads
"000°s T000's  o000's 000°05 00008 000°0¢ puny Bupaxse Anunwwog
T 555668 z0e'2sZ°L 6z€'L0t'L sweBoug/Bunaxey 10011
00008 000°zE 000°ze Buluue|d pue yoeasay 0002 00001 Buiuue|d pue yoseasay
90129 z6£°29 5079 $1509 30au1pU| - deD V+9 eve'szs ¥81's2§ 665°285 51500 30211 - deg v+9
z1L0'28 0£9'86 £rL'66 51500 302110 - deD PeaLIanQ/jauuosIad 61£°59L 989'€9L 18596 S350 309110 - dBO PEayIsAQyjaULOSIad
“10VEINOD NOILVIOOSSY 190534 "IOVHELNOD NOILVIDOSSY LH0S3Y
139ang | 13oangskvl | 139ang oiist -[ 139ana  [iasangsuwi | 13oana siisk
vLELOZ a3S0do¥d SIDINYTS LYOddNS HOLISIA pLIELOZ a3S0d0dd ONLLINYVIN
sLoz/Lely Japiuuar wouy Areutwijaid [udy - 9 INJINHOVLLY

INd 2Z:2TST0Z/62/V

Kreulunjaid -139an8g LOL JOHVL 91L02-5L0Z Ad

VALIN



%00°00L

%0000}

%0000}

%0p'SE %25°1E %SL'EE
0LS'LY'L 149'288'9 s9L'sel’s LOVHINOD TvLOL | 260989 | zs0'691z | sszsvie LOVHINOD TV1OL
N . pog'Lzy asuejeg pung sao1uag fjunon asuejeg pung saoiaag fjunon
1z8LL Angen [esousg/sebieyn swayshs apm-Aunoy
85.°209'L L1v'8hS'L 66'S67'L seowuas Aunog | | 029°2sZ z09‘0Le 060°0.Z *seowmuss Aunog
%0000} %0000} 900°001 ST wszoy %8 Ve %26°6€ S
zL8Tre's v6LvEe'S 000'002'9 " LOVMINOD D0SSV L¥OS3N - 1v101aNS | 2sv's8e'z 08r'858'L £9L'5.t'Z LOVMLNOD D0SSY L¥0S3N - Tv1018nS
zL8'05Y'L LL9'28L 0 piemioyfuted aouejeg pung | Z2£'500'L LLL1ZL piemiojAuieg adueleg pund
%0000} %0000} %00°004 %9E'LE %L EE %Z6'6€
ovbree'y £25'Is1's 000/002°9 LOVHINOD D0SSV L4O0S3¥ - TVLOLENS | sob'8Le't 60€'28L°} £9L'SLY'Z LOVMLNOD D0SSY LHO0S3¥ - TV.LOLENS
080'8L0°L £06°025°L oLe‘lsz'z [eAoiddy SOg sainbay - sjuswanoiduw [epdes
00005} 0 0 sani[Ioe BUIAISG WSLING] :9AIaS3Y 3oUBUIJUIEH
000'v6 0Zv'LYS 0£5'059 T Runog-uoN -sweiboid ysuel]
000'8y 0002t 000°Z% Juswabeuely oues| " {leroaddy o4 1un surejas funos)
000's 000's 000°s ~ sdwsieque | 030°'8L0°L £06'025'} ole'lsez ‘[eAoaddy SOg seainbay - sjusluanoidw) fendes
00005 000°0§ 00005 pund Bunaxie SjueAd erads | B o .
000‘05 000°0¢ 000°0¢ pung Bunasep Apunwwod | 000°0SL 0 0 "~ sonioed BuiAleg WISLNOL taAIaSaY adueUIUIC
555668 zoe'zszL 6ZE'L0Y'L sweibosd/Bunoen 0ang | ) ) " (z-v wewiyoeny ul jrejeq)
00028 000'88 00026 ~ Bujuueld pue yoressay | 000°ZS 000'6¥ 00005 Buuue|d @ yoleasay
291'859 11859 v9L'629 $)s09 Joauipu] - deg v+9 | £10°LL 10z‘zL oLL'YL S3S09 32341pU| - ded v+9
£vE'686 125256 190966 51500 302.1Q - deg peayieAp/jouLosIad | ZL0'L8 502's6 £vL'66 1509 10au1Q -ded peaLIBAQ/jaULOSId
TIOVHINOD NOILVIOOSSY L90STY "TOVHINOD NOILVIOOSSY LH0S3d
139ana | 13oang suvl | 139and sk LOVALNOD V1OL 139ang | 139and suvl | 139and oList
PLIELOZ Q3s0doxud PLIELOZ a3S0do¥d SLNIWIAOHJII TYLIdYD JOHVL

INd 2Z:2TST0T/62/1



north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

Explanation of Personnel Costs Above Contract Cap
For the Budget Fiscal Year 2015/16

Per Placer County Contract: Personnel/Overhead Costs should be no greater than February CPI
percentage above the 2014/15 budget amount per Attachment C or per calculation 2.637%.

Taking $957,521 (personnel/overhead costs from 2014/15 budget) x 1.02637 (CPI rate) = $982,771 cap.

Preliminary budget amount personnel/overhead 2015/16 = $996,067. Over cap by $13,296 or 1.35%.

Explanation of overages in 2015/16 preliminary budget:

e Health insurance is approximately 10% of total salaries and benefits line. Health insurance is
projected to increase 12% year over year. Coverage cost varies based upon type of coverage
employee has. One employee also does not have medical coverage through the organization.
Rough estimated amount above CPl amount is: Total Salaries Projected less Membership
Department Salaries = $1,358,958 x 10% (health insurance portion) = $135,896 estimated policy
cost with 12% increase. $123,336 = 14/15 budget health insurance x 1.02637 CPI rate =
$126,588. Health insurance projection contributing to cap overage = $9,308.

e Worker's Compensation insurance has almost doubled over the 14/15 budget. Amount of
increase in budget is $5,000. Amount of worker’s compensation increase contributing to cap
overage = $4,840.

e All full-time employees are budgeted in the 15/16 year with 2.637% merit and incentive which
matches the CPI rate and would create no overage above the cap. Three directors are budgeted
at 5% for incentive. Historically, directors and above were eligible for up to a 10% incentive and
up to a 5% merit. Below the director level, employees were eligible for up to 5% incentive and
up to a 5% merit. Past budgets reflect these levels. Amount of incentive salaries amount
contributing to cap overage = $6,390.

5




eljleges "I\

1D

Nd 1€:21G102/02/y

2586519 258'20€$ 768°26€$ 029'05¢$ £82°162$ 291'50Z$ 19p'e9Z$ 190°9¢2$ 126°212% PZL€52$ Zreells 616°99¢$
(8¥1'06$) 258'.8% 258'2L$ Le£'658 1zl'98% (582'85%) 622'99% ovlels (g02's£%) z8L'eels (£28'2v28) (g29'L$)
002'52v$ 00Z'2L2$ 002'6v2$ 2€6'G62$ 8.LY'eLZ$ 8L 'G6€$ 981'952$ 285'9¢v$ 08L'25V$ £68'202$ S0'855$ Z9e'CLES
000'02 000'02 000'02 980°L1 05+'6 ove'sl 19821 G6t's 6691 056'GL 8.¥'SlL 980'9
00§'SZ 000°0% 0 0 0 000'00L 0 0 0 0 0 0
006'Ge 000°09 000°09 8L9'cZL £80'CE ¥20'9¢ 98G°LL cl44 Sly'ee 8659 vlz'eel zig'ey
000'6E 0 0 0 0 0 686'% 69¢'01 0 0 0 000'9L
00§'L 00§‘} 00§'} 891} 8se'L eLy'l 69¢'L 182'4 156°L 1£8'2 9/l gg1
0042 0042 00L'2 1892 1192 86T Sye'z 0sL'2 86L'c erl'e Pv8'2 66€'2
000's 000'% 000'y 18¢€'S1 0 0 €10t 08l'oz L52'ey Lz'e oLv'LL 0
000'06 0 0 yze'st 1002 gzv'e ovs'e 6TLLS) 802't £€6'9l 6852l 868'01
000'9L 000'52 00s'2 0 £96'Y z.Z'y 0 8182z 90L'y ovl'g 6¢8'e 900°}
000'6E 000's1 000'02 000'1 Lyl'901 000'02L 000'02L 000'02} 000'SS1L 0 0oo'set 000's2L
000'vL 000'pL 000't1 zsL'el azy'el $00'vL £¥6'ZL Los'cl 26 666'Sl 9ze'Th £08'GL
000'66 000's6 000621 ove'e8 £ee'L0l 148°'c6 829'Z8 £51'86 00S'6.LL $20'98 €06'6L1 6€5'L6
250'5e€$ 250'GEE$ 255'22€$ 692'G5€$ 665'65€$ £98'9€€$ 5L0'czeS TTL'PSS 116°02v$ §€9'9e€$ gov'oLes L€2'01L€S
00S 00§ 008 44! 929's 0 0 900'% £€8'01 982 SOt seL'l
000'0} 000°0} 00§'2 062'c £69'8Z £Tr'Y 0 2£5'G9 oLz'/8 20.'61 185'81 £25'PL
000'0L 0000} 000's 8vi'9 oge'y 959't 668'9 96v'y 8v9'6 006'6 L6L'LL 996'61
000'2h 000'21 000'21 168'2Y 66¢'8l £€2'se os'el 9€9'9 oeL'Ll G6L'Y al¥'s 052'9
285'20¢ 255'20¢ 2585'20¢ 7585'20¢€ z55'20¢e 255'20¢8 286'20¢ 250'79¢ 2585'20¢ 295'20¢€ £98'892 £98'892
000'05¢$ 000'052$ 000's2€$ €82°1623% 291'502$ Lyv'€92$ 819'061$ 126'L12$ yeL'ese$ Zre'6LLS 616'09¢$ 95'89€$
aunp e judy yole Arenigag Aenuep Jsquadaqg JogquisnoN 1890120 FEFEER 1snbny Anp
pajoslold pajosfolg pajosfold [enjoy lenjoy |enoy lenjoy |enjoy [enyoy fenjoy |enioy lenyoy

aosuejeg Buipugy
osealna(/asealau] 19N
suonoesuel] Jeaj Jolid

sjuswesingsiq [e3o).

slaysues] /08I0 JBYI0

uepy uodj

s108oid uoeodsues |

suoday Apnig 1axeN

Buisea/ejusy juswdinby

suoyds|a

swelboid snoaue||aosip

sweibold Bunaxiep

sjuang

anjjeladoo) Bunaslepy

sy

sabepp g sauees
sjuswasiIngsiq

syd1eday [ejoL

SETTHo)

SUOISSIWWOYD

Sa|eg JRBD OYSIA

diyslaquap

101 funog Jeoe|d
sydiaoay

yseo Bujuuibag

mopyses pajoafold §1/vL0Z JeaA [edsid

VdlIN



Date: April 29, 2015

4 ﬁ
———
Q ——)

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

Membership Department Pacing and Metrics Report

Activities | Activities | Total Dept. | New Attrition | Net
Revenue | Expense | Profit/ Members | Members | Gain/(Loss)
Only Only (Loss) This Year
Only
Budget 55,698 24,085 10,659 67 70 -3
Actual 49,795 34,235 18,069 43 27 16
Forecast 55,876 33,158 0 48 40 8

Year-to-Date Information:

43 new members added to Membership through the month of April.

The actual pace through April is 4.3 new members per month.

Projected information per plan: 67 new members for year or 5.6 per month.

294 members renewed their existing memberships through the month of April. 27 members
dropped their existing memberships. Budgeted attrition is 70 members for the year. Existing
membership over attrition nets to 60 members. A gain of 20 members was budgeted. Total
membership of 467 from fiscal 2013/14 was budgeted to 487 members by end of the 14/15
fiscal year. The current membership number is 467 members vs. 457 members on June 30,
2014.

Event Financial Updates:

March 2015 61° Annual Community Awards Dinner
Revenues: $27,400 projected. Actual revenue was $31,260 or +$3,860.

Ticket sales (projected) 150 total or $12,000. Actual ticket sales were 215 or $17,200 in
revenue. 512,000 net profit projected from silent auction. Silent auction netted $11,040.
Expenses: $15,850 projected. Actual expenses were $15,823, almost exactly on budget.
Projected Event Gain: $11,550 (Event last year netted a gain of $1,235) Actual net gain this year
= $15,437 or $3,887 better than projected.

Upcoming Event Metrics:

June 2015 Summer Recreation Lunch
Budgeted Revenues: $2,655; budgeted expenses: $1,612. Projected profit is $1,043.




North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Membership Department - 2015 Community Awards
27-Aug-14

Revised: April 3, 2015

Revenues:

Ticket Sales (150@5$80 projected. 215 tix actual)
Sponsorship

Silent Auction

Comps: 10

Employee 1/2: 10

Return on Plaques

Total Revenues

Expenses:

Food: (170@$55 inclusive projected. Actual cost = $50)
Wine

Programs

Office Supplies

Décor

Room Rental

Audio/Visual

Plagues: 25@50 OVER
Photography

Music

Credit Card Fees

Advertising

Total Expenses

Projected Net Gain:

Budget* Actual
$12,000 $17,200
3,000 2,250
12,000 11,040

400 -
- 770
$27,400 $31,260
$8,250 $11,100
750 750

300 -
100 270

500 -
1,000 100
500 750
1,250 1,693

500 -

500 -
1,700 760
500 400
$15,850 $15,823
$11,550 $15,437

* _ prepared by Sandy in August 2014 in coversation with Ginger.

Comped tickets = 25 tix @ $50 per.

Wt




S9WI] 1B J{ey e Joj pjoy uo
24,N0A “10BIUO0D 01 }NJILIP S Joddns [jodAed syooqIND

$,2-M 8ul||ly 10} 0S'TZTS s981eyd dav

|loJAed jo s21ep 1081102 aunsuj 0} }9ayspeasds
[93X3 ue 03u] paJa3Ua-al 31snw pue Sujsnjuod st Suioday

Yauow Jad ZZ'TZTS 9Je 5994 8uissadoud jjoshed dqQv

yruow Jad 00'08TS 4. s29) SuIssadoud [jotAed syoogyaInD

SU0) dav

Jeah /980" 91.d Xe) |NS HN0A saonpas a8elsAe U0 day
ssauisng noA isuiede pajiy swiep) JuswAo|dwaun 1pny pue ss32044

Japinoad 921n185 [joJAed Uno Se 4gy Suisn pudaWW0d3 S1I0)pNe JNQ

asn paliwiun - 944 st JesA/sAep §g¢ ‘£ /¥ s1 1oddns 901198 UBHD

2aly sl Sujuiely gam pue dn- 125 JUNOIY ||V

yiuow/p0’ €SS 404 uonnjos Suidasyawil 1SnqoJ 10w Ja0 J0
SpaeoawWit] 8 - 93.4 S) Suidaayawil

ANjigel] 9onpal pue $sa20.4d UNoA aujjweass o1 [joJAed yiim paieidolul UOIIBIUSIUIWPY Y TOY

sasuadxs JA pue susodap Juody dn ay) proae sdisy
wialsAs pajewoiny Aed Aq Aed dwio) siaxJom

SYI/m 1.4 Adeanode 3ul|ly xe) [josAed %6°66 B suleulew day

1SU0D SHHoOPPINYD

pasnoul sauiy Aue SuiAed Aujlqely (in) sayel
s8uijlf Xe1 |eJapa4 pue 91e1S |[e $3]10u0Ia4 pue Sa|i ‘susodaq dav

SHOOGHRIND YIM 3JOM SIUBPUSILY PUB SWIL] pue 3aopawl]

siopuan 031 Ajpaaip syuswAed juswysiuied ywgns [im 4day

‘papasu usym Ajjenplaipul 1uld pue suljuo M3l
01 d[gejieay -sgnis joayoAed saded ou anjedal seshojdwl

3244 404 palepdn pue papnjou] s1a1sod J0ge| [elapad pue v palinbay

1usWUIaA0E 3Y3 01
syiodaud [josAed |je pajelauas Ajjesilewolne sey syoogpPInyd

ysea QOTS spieme 4av - Aaal@p Suljeoued Aq u2aio Sulon, jo uondo
autuo sqnisAed julid 13 m3IA ued saaAojdwig
1502 9Y3 Ui papnjul - ydlusdno suodal [josAed g sxyoaydAed s,SdN dAV

$28} N0 Ul papn|du] saaAo|dwa Sy} O} pajlew ale Yydiym

SWIC) -\ P3eJaluad Ajjeoljewolne sey sYoogyInD

suodad jjosAed 01 SS9008 SARY g 90BLBIU] GO U1 DZI[1IN 01 SSA20E UIAIS ¢ ||IM SIURIUNOIDY
$Y00GAIINY 03Ul peojdn 03 UoIdUNY 3Y) SeY day

Ajjeariewoine syooqyRIND
o3ul speojdn jjoJAed 1njuj pue suollouny Jaylo |e
Jo} pasn weu3oad Supunodoe Alewrid Jno si SH00Q2INTD

s0.d daV

ST0T ‘9T |Mdy

1501d s)yooqPINyD

Swd1sAS jjouAed dAY pue sHoOMPRIND YHM SU0D pue soud Jo sisAjeuy YHLIN




Tahoe Tech Group LLC

Total Tech Support Proposal
NLTRA [Ehoe
December 13, 2014

ATTACHMENT A - Managed IT Services

The TAHOE TECH GROUP Total Tech Support program provides affordable IT management
and support to growing businesses. Utilizing our unique framework for providing managed I'T
services, TAHOE TECH GROUP provides a range of proactive services to keep your computer
systems up and running and your people and business productive.

Features
¢ Site Assessment and Inventory
Best Practice Driven
On-site break/fix maintenance of workstations and attached peripherals
Knowledge transfer to in-house administrators and end users as needed
Optional on-site hardware maintenance
One number to call for issues with software and hardware
Provide a technical liaison to software and hardware vendors
Track issues through resolution

® & @ ¢ o o o

Benefits

Reliability

Security

Consistency

Increased Employee Productivity

Cost Management and Control

Increased Hardware Performance

Managed Expansion and Growth

Realize value: reduce your cost of ownership

One point of contact - easy to remember and hand off for all aspects of the issue
Consistent communication — helps to expedite a resolution

e © © & ¢ ¢ ©® e ¢ ¢

Our goal is to serve as your technology partner with a focus on providing solutions. We
use a consultative approach to evaluate your business and technology needs and then advise

on the best solutions for your current and future needs. TAHOE TECH GROUP can save your
organization time and money through better use of appropriate technologies.




ATTACHMENT B - Fee Schedule for Server, Workstation and
Peripheral Total Tech Support Services

TAHOE TECH GROUP will provide the NLTRA with the Total Tech Support Services as
defined in ATTACHMENT A.

TAHOE TECH GROUP will provide the NLTRA with services on an as-needed basis.

Billing Rates Compared

Standard Rate Discounted Rate for NLTRA
Remote Support $100/hr $80/hr
Onsite Support $140/hr $120/hr
Special Projects $140/hr $120/hr
Group Training $150/hr $130/hr
Tech Bench (In-shop) $100/hr $80/hr

Upgrading or replacing hardware or software normally requires on-site service. Fees do not
include the cost of new or replacement hardware, software, cabling or other equipment that may
be required to perform services under this agreement. NLTRA will be quoted a price for new or
replacement equipment prior to installation, and will sign a work order therefore and be billed
separately.

Terms

Any amount due to TAHOE TECH GROUP under this Agreement shall be payable in full upon receipt of an invoice
therefore, without withholding, deduction or offset of any amounts for any purpose. Any amount not paid within
fifteen (15) days of the date of each invoice shall be subject to an interest charge equal to the lesser of 10% monthly
or the maximum interest charge permissible under applicable law, payable on demand. Any charges not disputed
by NLTRA in good faith within fifteen (15) days of the receipt of an invoice therefore will be deemed approved and
accepted by NLTRA.

Signature Q\Q @Uﬂi e Date //Z{/(S

Signature Date




%2 evy'198'c § 81£.08C § SNUBASY 80UBIBJU0D 8101
%2S- 950°L¥ $ 62.°L6 $ (%2 ‘Gl ‘%E ‘¥L.) epensN
%89 982 $ wLL'TOY S (%12 'S ‘%L1 ‘¥L.) @4eT Yyinos %0°€2- 0£.'0L0C  $]0v9'LL9'c  $|620'6522 $[z2eo650z  § [eloL
%G~ 780°.vL ¢ 660992 $ (%5 ‘GL. ‘%01 ‘¥1.) soysep - $zLi'ees $ | 0L¥'625 $ 1 190" 1P $ (aNO) yuno4
%S~ 616'688°L $ 91£'186'L $ (GL, U %99 ‘v, Ul SABI JO %) Jo0eld %61~ £20'v¥8 $ | £82'098 $|eLv'LLL $| 1es'L6L $ (SVr) payL
:fjunod Aq sbejusoled puy anuansy aousJsjuo)d %Z'8 $60°825 $ | ooL'ssy $ | Zos'9ry $ | 9gg‘168 $ (PINY) puooes
. %6’ L1- £09'8€9 $ | 6v9'veL $ | ¥¥e'sos $ | $05'69% $ (n4r) 1sui4
%9 000'0ZL $ 00009L $ [BOD UOISSIWWOY [enuuy abueyd % AOA 7102 €Loe z102 1102 lapend
%6~ 000006z ¢ 0000522 $ |B0S) anuaAay [enuuy - 1IN (siseg iea A Jepusjen) aoye] a)eT - SNUIADY Xe| So|es Ies A Jepuadjed
ANI¥YND
%1 16 96 sbuiyoog saeuS] 40 JaquInN
%01 Z6L'91 682'GlL SIYBIN Wooy 40 JaquinN Zv0'gye’l §  soouejeg pund |ejol
% €0.L'6S1 690°LG1 BNUBASY SIY} 10} UOISSILUWOD Pa)seoalo
%2 evy'198'z ¢ 81£'208'C ¢  Aenugag ybnouyy pexoog anusaay [e}oL L9Y G10Z YoJen Zvo'gre’l ¢ PL-€102 Ad
pajsesalod S[enjy (S1/¥10Z) ONDIOOT QHVMI O Go¥ €10z sunp :uj s)oenuoy
abueyd % AOA  SL-¥L0Z ¥1-£102 LG¥ 2102 1aqusdsg $1/08/9 40 Se Aunog 1d9e|d Agq

XX0Z ‘0S aunp 03 XX0zZ ‘L AInf [e9SI4{ S213SIIE}S SNUAASY 39U3I3JU0D _ diysiaquiapy |e301 3219Wwo) 4O Jaqueyn PI@H S@duejeg pun4 ainjoniiseju]

%68 %L 0L %0’ L1 (eet'1) BISIA doye ] VIN pesolD $€8'¢ €6L L 099°L (Pa5010) (Ul B/ ousy
%19 %0°L %9°L (£56°1) AnD soye ] /epishuung %22 ¥e- zLy'e 8.2's 710°€ G66'C (Ao upXiiepn) yoeeg sbuiy
%C'S %09 %G9 (e68°¢) yoeag sbury %8L'GL- 686°L Gve'e 166 Z16'C auoyd
%L'9 %L %9°L (g12°1) wuiod Jejjog %82°G- ZLE'PE 682'9¢ 618'9¢ 8812l ul e
%2'S %0°9 %S9 (60€°29¢) Ayuno 1adeld S|BJO| |enuuy|  s[e}oL [enuuy “Auo soue L
%L'9 %L'L %6°L (1L25‘2ee g "dod) eiuiopien abueyd % AOA G102/7102 ¥102/£102 £102/2102 2102/1102 (Yosey - Ainr) sjeLssjy
v10Z Joquadag 102 aunp £1,02 J3qwa23 juswAojdwaun XX0Z - XX0Z HVIA TVOSId O SOILSILY.LS NOILYINMOANI ¥OLISIA
%81~ 0zz $ | vez $ (syuow g xau) ¥AV
%Yyl %Y'62 %L'ST (sypuow g 1xau) AouednooQ 696'G¥5'8 $ - $ 295'16E°L  $ Gee'elsc $§ zZ.v089F § SL-¥102
%Z - 8¥e $ | 862 $ (syuow g Joud) YAy 966'286'LL $ 20L'G¥LL $ 09996t $ LS9'svl'?  $ be9'sest  $ ¥1-€1L02
%2’} %G LY %0° LY (syuow g soud) AouednooQ £9e'¥69'LL $ gZr'vry'L $ 898'¢9Z'y $ 8LL'e0L'T $ zs6'zes't  $ €1-2102
%1L'8- 651 $|eLL $ (e1ey Alteq abesany) judy yav 9/8'L61'0L $ ¥2Z'9eS'L $ v.9'6SL'e  $ €e9'¥BL'L ¢ Sbe'esoe  $ Zh-L102
%L'T %L'92 %0°92 yo.ely ysedaio4 AouednooQ 0558801 ¢ epe'l9e’L $ 066'9.L'¢ $ $SG'L0L'Z ¢ €99'Thee  $ L1-0102
%28~ €22 $ | eve $ (eyey Alleq ebesany) yosep AV AR AN 6ZL'06L°L $ 925'G09't  $ lev'ee9’l  $ 9z9'6Le'T S 01-6002
%9°G- %G 0¥ %6°2Y yosel\ Buunp AouednooQ el  Japend ¢ lapenp Z lapenp | Japenp

abueyo SLivL Ad vLIEL A AIAOY SuoljeAlasay soujawlsad (5102 ‘L€ Yya1e ybnoayy) 5102 - 6002 18HEND Aq SU01393]10D LOL [BJOL

S102 ‘62 T¥dY HO4 SOIMLIAIN AIM




“1

%< £hy'198'C $§ 81£208C $ SNUSASY d0USIBJU0D (B0 L
%2S- 950'Ly $ 62LL6  $ (%2 Sl ‘%€ ‘¥l.) epersN
%89 98L'LLL $ vLLTOY S (%22 'Sl ‘%L1 ‘¥L) 4T uinos
%SG~ 280'Lvl  $ 660992 $ (%S ‘G1, ‘%01 ‘¥1.) sousep
%S~ 616'688°L $ 9LE'186'L § (G1, Ut %99 ‘¥1, Ul SASI JO %0.) 190B|d
:Ajunoo Aq abejuasiad puy anuanay aouaIauo)
%9 00002, $ 00009k $ [209) UOISSIWWOY [enuuy
%6~ 000'00S'2 $ 000'0S.'C $ [EOD BNUSASY [BNnuuY - 1N
INTHAND
%1 16 96 sbunjoog aAejus | Jo JaqunN %0°€e- 0£.°0L0'2  $|0v9'LL9'Z  $|620'652' S [z2e9'650'c [eyoL
%01 26L'9L 682'GL SIYBIN wooy jo JequinN - $|2LLees $ | 0L¥'62S $ | 190" ¥y $  (ANO) yuno4
%€ €0L'GS) 690°LG) BNUBARY SIU} JO} UOISSIWWOY Pajsedslo %6° L~ £€0'v¥8 $ | e82'098 $|ew'iLL $ | 1es'L6L $  (Svr) pauyL
%<C SPP'198'c $ 81£'208C $ Asenigad ybnouyy psxoog anuanay (3o %<C'8 $60'82S $ | ooL'gsy $ | zo8'9ry $ | 9eg'L6¢ $ (PY) puodas
Ppa}sedalo] S|enjoy (S1/71.02) DNIMOOT QYVMYOA %611~ £09'8€9 $ | s¥9'veL $ | ¥¥€'505 $ | #05'69% $ (W4r) 1s114
abueyD % AOA  Sl-¥10T ¥1-€L0C 2bUBYD % AOA 7102 €102 z102 1102 Japenp
XX0Z ‘0€ aunp 03 XX0Z ‘L AIne [edsid S213SiIe)S aNUSASY 92UdIdjuU0) (siseg 1ea) lepudjes) aoye| 3)eT - ANUIAIY Xe| S3|es Jea) Jepusjed
ST-vT0T YT-€102 102 €10¢ <T0T 1102
¢ -$
YLTTOVS o R ———__L 000'005$
98L'LLLS
- 000°000T$
000'000'T$
S3N3aUBNSY IJU3I3U0) |B10L | Jeg\ 10} [ejolm
Awno) epersN B L 000°005'T$ 0 yweE
J A M
20ye] o%e7 YINoS | 10 pi€ 000'005°T¢
Ajuno) soysep\ B 130 puz A
Kunod saoe|d B (%0) wﬁm‘ﬁmm.ﬁmooo 003 O ISTE
_ - 000'000'2$
000°005$ 0££'0T0'$ 2€9'650°7$
620'652T$
(%00L) £ 19874 (%00T) 81€'£08'7$ — 000°005°2$
0r9'T19'T$
000°005'€$ 000°000€$
Auno) Aq aseys (siseg Jeap

ONUIAIY B SIIISIIE]LS SNUBSADY =2J3U49JU0)

lepuaje)) aoye] Me] - INUIAY Xe] Sd|es [enuuy




%

00s

696'G¥S'8 $ = $ 296°'L6E' L $ ges'cls'T $ 2L¥089% ¢ Gl-¥102
966'286°'LL $ Z20L'SvLL  $ €09'996'c  $ LS9'Gvl'c ¢ ve9'sesy ¢ y1-€102
€oe've9'LL $ SZr'yPy'L  $ 898'¢9T'y $ 8lLil'eol'c ¢ z2s6'zese ¢ €1-2102
9.8'L6L°0L $ y2e'vSe’l ¢ v.9'6GL°'e  $ €e9'v6L'L ¢ sve'eso'e  $ 2l-1102
L9¥ G10Z yole 055'88¥'0L  $ epe'loe’L  $ 066'9LL'€  $ vSSL0L'T $ e99Tvee ¢ 11-0L02
Gop €10z aunp 478 4 AT 62L'06L°L $ 925'G609't $ Ley'ee9’t $ 9z9'GLe'c  $ 01-6002
el 2102 Jaqwadag [ejoL ¥ Japeny ¢ Japenp T Japenp | Japenp
diysiaquiapy (2301 3213WW0Y 4O Jaquieyd (S1L0Z ‘L€ Yd1e|N ybnouyy) §L0Z - 6002 J9HEND Ag SU01393]10D LOL [BI0L
-S
000000'2$
000°000'7$
ST-pTOZE
YT-ET0ZM 000000'9%
€T-2T0ZH
ZT-110ZA 000°000'8$
TT-0T0CH
696's758$
000'000°0T$
AL -
000000'2T$
966'786'TTS
06y 08y Oy 09 OSy Ovr OE¥r Oy Ol  OOF 000°000'7TS

(s1aquiain Jo #) diysiaquialn Jaquiey)d

(siseg Jeap [easi4) suo11d3]|0) 101 [enuUY JESA-S




YIN peso|Q| veg'e €6L') (paso|Q) (Ul lepn) ouay %68 %10l %0°LL BlSi/\ 2oye |
%2T ve- zLy'e 8.2'S yL0'e (Aluo ul Niepn) yoeag sbury %19 %0°L %9°L AjD soye] fepisAuung
%8S~ 686"} Sve'e 166'C auoyd %C'S %09 %S9 yoeag sbuiy
%82°G~ zlE'vE 682'9¢ 618'9¢ ul iem %9 %L %9°L julod Jejioq
A0 soye] %2C’S %09 %S9 funoy 1aoeld
abueyd % AOA| GL0zZ/7L02 ¥102/€102 £102/2102 (youely - Anr) sieuajey %L'9 %l 'L %6°L eluioyey
PL0Z - €102 HVIA TVISId ¥Od SOILSILY.LS NOILLYINHOINI HOLISIA 102 Jaquiasag L0z 3unp £102 Jaquiadag juswAhojdwaun
SI0Z/vT0Z  ©I0Z/ET0C  €T02/710C  TTOZ/TIOX PROZ4equieand vrozRunr EL0Z42qW0Ra
L o - %00
- 000'S r %0C
- 000°0T
- %0t
88TTT
000°ST
4T ,
. — %09
(paso[D) (ul3jlem) ouay | 000°0T N # 50" "
%L'9 : o
(AluO Ul i[em) yoeag sSury m 7 %L 4
; ; %08
auoyd Ay soyel | 000°ST o %6°L
sup[em AvD soyel | E
000°0€ og %0°0T
%T"0T L
ZIEDE 000°SE %0°TT
" %0°TT
mwN wm m.—uwﬁm ©
000°0%
%0'vT
000°Sty
(€€v'T) e3SIA BOYRL M (£5S'T) AUD @0ye ) /apishuung | (€68°€) yoeag sduny |
000°0S —{SEEFHUOBHOG I —{GOE LG EHAIURCI-Ide - A —{T25 gEe ge-dod)-eruoped m—— %0'9T

YaJeA YySnoaya gLA |edSI4 - uoirewaoju] JOMSIA

uoi3ay Aq sa1ey juswAojdwaun




%8}~ 0ze vee (syjuow g xau) YAy
%yl %62 %L'SZ (syyuow g yxau) Aouednoop
%T - 8ve 652 (sypuow g Joud) HAV|
%’} %S Ly %0° Ly (syyuow g Joud) AouednooQ
%1'8- 651 €Ll (e1ey Alleq obelany) Udy ¥AY|
%L'T %92 %0°92 youep\ }sedai04 AouednooQ
% 8- €22 £ve (e1ey Alle@ ebeiany) yore yAy
%9'G- %S 0% %6'CY yo.epy Buunp Aouednadp
abueyd SLivlL Ad pLIEL Ad RJIAJOY SUONBAISSSY SoLjBWIISaQ
YT/ET Ad PI/ET Ad €T/CT AL
0STS
o=t /
A O A SYIUOI| 9 IXON 15E3:40+4 SL1$
JA JOAQ JA 35823404 |10y commmn ¥
JA JBAQ JA |BNIDY SYIUOIA e
JA JBAQ JA [BNIDY UDUB N e
0028
%t ] 52z
5z 344
144 r:;r;fxnnuﬂ — 05z$
SLT$
00€$

suosiiedwo) TN Ul Jedaay sdliiawilsaq

A O A SYIUON 9 IXON 15€33.0 ] cnmmms
JA JBAQ JA 35298104 |10y e

JA J3AQ JA |BNIDY SUIUOIN Qe

%8}~ 0ze vee (sypuow g Jxau) YAy
%Y vl %¥'6C %.L'GC (syjuow g xau) AouednooQo
%T V- 8re 652 (sypuow g Joud) HAY|
%C’L %S’y %0°LYy (syjuow g Joud) AouednaoQ
%18 65l €Ll (o1 Al obeleAY) UdY YAV
%L'T %L'9C %0°'92 youep\ jsesalo AouednaoQ
%2'8- €ee £ (erey Alle@ sbeiany) yosep yay
%9°'G- %G 0% %6°CY yo.tey Buunp Aouednooo

abueyn SlLivL Ad p1IgL Ad AIA1OY suoieAIasay SoLBWIISaq

YT/ET M PT/ET M ET/TT M

%ST

%68T Al

- %ST

. %6T
%66

%0€

%SE

JA J3AQ JA [BNIDY YoleN

%01y

%0t

%0'vy

%SY

%08

%2ES %S5

%09

suosuedwo) ITN ui AduednadQ saLwWIISaQ




North Lake Tahoe Chamber/CVB/Resort Association
Approval of the CEQ's Expenses: Sandy Evans Hall

March 2015

Six Month Gym Membership
Community Awards Meetings
Mileage

Phone

WACVB Tech Conference

Mountain Travel Symposium

| Love NLT Draft Tourism Master Plan
Web Domains

Placer County Economic Summit

Approval Signature

150.00
135.68
300.00
115.34
592.81
387.47
167.04

15.00

25.00

wvrn0nUnn-un-nnn

$ 1,888.34

L




NLTRA

Check Reguest
Aot s \S0.0c0 - Dafes ) O‘Q§A
Payaile To; Sandy Evans Hal) .
Wailing Address: ‘
Desorption: . () VO O WAL B
U
Event Dafe:

ALL CHEGK REQUESTS IUST INGLUDE INVOICES OR OTHER DOGUIENTATION
Deparhment Amount Account Code Glass
MARKETING . L _ "
CONFERENGE _ . __
TRANSPORTATION A
VISITORS INFORMATION — S -
INFRASTRUGTURE 50
MEMBERSHIP ' » 6o
ADMINISTRATION i SO. oD (206D 70
OTHER - -

GHEGK TOTAL s |SD§D
\“‘ [] N / S, /{/ e *A o P
Wby s [ el f S BT B
Submitted by / - Date submitfed
Authorized by Date authorized
Additional Notes




Sa

fisante Lkedide Fitne

Léke Blud
TAHOE CITYs CA 96143
530-383-4283

TERMINAL L.D.¢ 70234626
HERCHAHT Hs 399801844931

UISh
SRk RE0378
LE

BATCH: 000335 IHU:G80884
RRHl: 432015083347 AUTH : BS548C
HOU 26- 14 p7:28
TOTAL $174.60

SAIDY AL ﬁ %gém’?' iz

CUSTOHER COPY

Ths s

fisante Lkeside Fitne
850 H Lake Blvd
TAHOE CITY CA 96143
530-583-4283

TERMINAL I.D.¢ 70254616
HERCHAHT Bt 399301044931

uIsa
DRk R9392
SALE

BATCH: 000434 INV: 068802
RRH: 506514402681 AUTH: BZ643C
MAR @6- 15 6:17
TOTAL $164.00
SANDY HALL

CUSTOHER COPY

Jus’r 7%{ e
Heatthe Qi endet —
$25/)/Wo 7




Amount:

Payabhle to:

Mailing Address:

Description:

Event Date:

NLTRA Check Request

$ C] 2. L{ Date of Request: L‘l’ (,0 l (

DUE DATE: L,{ q I,g_-

Oand Y Lvons He )

Cbmmu\/ﬂ)\“/\\) Avonrd § Dinner Méc—%‘ma)

#*#ALL CHECK REQUESTS MUST INCLUDE INVOICES OR OTHER DOCUMENTATION**

Account Code Department Amount

W43 Lo [ 9oy

Submitted by:

Authorized by:

Additional Notes: ‘

Total Amount Due:
2.1y

\W{@I\M\ N()/LSOV\ Date Submitted: L/i (p lg‘

%H/ Date Authorized: L/, 7 ) )L)/

L4




Uncommon Kitchen &

Order #2-056 Mar 17, 2015, 11:56 AM
Sale Served by uncommonkit...

Transaction #1190710203171510055

2 x Thai Coconut Noodle Bowl - small 13.90T

(6.95) |
2 x Hot and Sour Noodle Bowl - large 19.50T
(9.75) |
1 x Tacos w/sour and/or guac 9.50T
1 x Sushi #1 10.75
1 x Sushi #2 10.50
1 x Sushi #5 9.95
Subtotal 74.10
Tax 3.22
Total 77.32
VISA 9392 2.14
. e W‘,
Name HALL/SANDY
Approval Code 08606C
Amount 77.32
Tip 14.82 15




NLTRA Employee Expense Report

Employee Name: \S(/\\/\_Oh/\ MO\VLS lxvi\\

220 <

Date:

Department

Account Code

‘Vendor & Purpose Amount SS

Date

2:241<

O

2150-00

Tahoe Woose [Silend Angion] | 43 -SY

sﬁwma S A o liats
s

m Q&3§mm

NOA YNGHL

INIWIT™OY YACIOHOYYD 0L LNENSUNd INNOHY
JA08Y ¥3NSSI QUYD AWdTTIIR ¥3010HaYE3

e v s e o e e e e T

I7uS p-e] H1padd ddAL SNeHL
7000000105050 :32UB4232Y

962890 ‘i NOILYZIYOHLNY

03A0HddY NOTLOWSNUHL 00

TIUH AGNGS :3ueN
ZEEHEXRXRXXXKKAXX gsIA
Y3GWNN 1NNCIJY IdAL 0d¥3

£020192£1600 ‘% LNGHY3H
LLS1-E8GC0ER)

b 196 93 ‘ALID J0HUL
gAng 3neT o agd

3SNOH 30HY
2z wJ43] 866 it pading ‘pG: 11 G1/£0/€0
Z01:93Y 7 INITOYYD (4BAEE
Z200C

Y35y

e :TIgloL

Total to be Reimbursed to Employee:

Managers Approval:

Submitted by:

L



—\J , ‘A8 Q3ZIMOHLNY
I\OO@ =S \.Sdﬁo MO|AC sstodws enp T o7 Z62 § = (onwued) sis§ X

Q \ “ ‘ST TV.LOL

SL
St

%&Q&.& *mum@a 2z ZITAL) L | 2Z |IZ-F]
AT TN Sfac A, 2 2/ | UE-&>
EYY, AT OF DAY | L | 9] T2

g LA e dl B M

AT PATS™ L N2Z | 5¢-%

4

A

2
I ARLOESILILUE) 70N A 27 22% “JL | 726 e
77T ZTZINy 730y PAVIT L | R | 2N JAAL | DL | 2f | 06-E
(N T Y. OO hFLY | A sl 2L az | 6/-%
Al Lk s A ko U0 L0 a7-¢
. s gD YA I 70T | A el 2L ag | /I-¢
FIZ ]V [ ANZEZA7E CImlof 7 22075278l E A o 2L oZ | f-&

v TIAVYL H04 NOSVIN N0 A /[{e}-E| SN # aiva
Do_ﬂ__wu._w_ zm>_m_n_ z.m>_mn_

\W\ - \\.\% ‘d3aLingns 31va
/

\\Q\f \\Nﬁ&&m/ ‘ANVN FFA0TAINT

\m lm, 10} \«.w ‘wiody

S31vd

LNINISENGINIFSE FOVITIIN
VLN



Sheraton Grand Sacramento Hotel
1230 J Street

Sacramento, CA 95814

United States

Tel: 916-447-1700 Fax: 916-447-1701

Sandy Evans

. 1%{ St
)A Grord-OR, 97501
USA

Tax ID

25-MAR-15 RT1006
- 25-MAR-15 RT1006
25-MAR-15 RT1006
26-MAR-15 VM Visa/Mastercard
*HEor Authorization Purpose Only***
XXXXxx5901
Date Code

Group Association

Authorized

25-MAR-15 017929 253.5

** Total
*% Balance

Sheraton Sacramento 26-MAR-15 10:44 YERTHA
Room Charge, Tax/Assessments

Valet Parking- Overnight

Page Number
Guest Number
Folio ID

Arrive Date
Depart Date
No. Of Guest
Room Number
Club Account

Tax Invoice

Continued on the next page

%y
Ha))
v b
WY
\\):le

Sheraton

HOTELS & RESORTS

1 Invoice Nbr ;320651
1659712

A

25-MAR-15 09:45

26-MAR-15 10:44

1

1006

-222.81

222.81 -222.81 |
0.00

g
Wiavs Teck Qummi

L%




BANKS:-WEST Z£.

BNP PARIBAS GROUP
/ MEMO STATEMENT
BANKCARD CENTER a . .
PO BOX 84043 Account Number XXXX-XXXX-0011-5901
COLUMBUS GA 31908-4043 Statement Date MAR 28, 2015
Total Activity $984.51

** MEMO STATEMENT ONLY **
DO NOT REMIT PAYMENT

NI UTEH DT U IO U (LT AT B U]
SANDRA EVANS HALL *kNOOObLLDA
N LAKE TAHOE RESORT

PO BOX 1757

TAHOE CITY CA 96145-1757

(T

ANDRA EVANS HALL Purchases Cash Total
KXX-XXXX-0011-5901 . & Other Debits * Advances - Credits = Activity
Account Total $934.51 $0.00 $0.00 $984.51

'osting Transaction
late Date ' Reference Number Transaction Description Amount
i .

3-04 03-03 05140475062100000765369 . WACVB FOLSOM CA %01\ D*’ S}‘;‘\ ;{0 370.00
Tran: 1 Tax ID; 953030768 Mer Zip: 85630 ’

3-06 03-06 55432865065000839574951 VZWRLSS*'PRPAY AUTOPAY  888-294-6804 CAS?)W :k@ 20.00
Tax 1D: 223372889 Mer Ref: 251434966 Mer Zip: 95630

3-09 . 03-06 55480775065207033100101  SIERRA WEB DESIGN, INC 07758339500 NV g 410~ o0\ i 15.00
Tax ID: 880357060 Mer Ref: 0;5 001”% U u@/ler Zip: 89451 Origin Zip: 89451 Dest Clry:
USA : O ARY

3-12 03-10 655421355070987180419588 PACFUL RANCHO CORDOVCA %16 Db B‘ \(‘ 25,00
Tax ID: 273995806 Mer Zip: 95742

3-12 03-11 55134426070800103321576 CHATEAU WHISTLER RESOR WHISTLER BC, "ﬁb‘ 378.02
Foreign Currency: 483.00 Country Code: CAD Rate: 1.277710 Date: 03/12 %6\ \0 { \

312 03-12 551344250708001033215676  INTERNATIONAL TRANSACTION FEE ~ 9.45

3-19 03-18 75418235077014483882899 BLU*NTTOURISMPLAN.ORG 888-4014678 UT(E\\\)\! V] 5}\ n 167.04

Tax1D: 201303988 Mer Zip: 84606

Product Code: cpanel Desc; nttourismplan.org Qty: 12 Unit: mon Unit Cost: 107.4 Disc:
N Extltem Amt: 107.40

Product Code: sitebackup Dese: For nttourismplan.org acco Qty: 1 Unit: yea Unit Cost:
23.88 Disc: N Ext tem Amt: 23.88

Product Code: sitelock Desc: nttourismplan.org Qty: 1 Unit: yea Unit Cost: 23.88 Disc: N
Ext ltem Amt: 23.88

Product Code: sitelockedn Desc: nttourismplan.org Qty: 12 Unit: mon Disc: N

Account Number Account Summary
For Customer Service, Call:
: XXXX-XXXX-0011-5901 Purchases &

Statement Date Other Charges $975.06

1-866-432-8161 :

MAR 28, 2015 Cash Advances $0.00
Send Billing Inquiries to: Credit Limit Fees $9.45
BANKCARD CENTER ' .

PO BOX 84043 $50,000 Credits $0.00
COLUMBUS GA 31908-4043 Disputed Amount Payments $0.00
$0.00 Total Activity $984.51

100082133 Page 1 of 4

L9




Statement Date MAR 28, 2015 | Total Activity $984.51
Credit Limit $50,000 | Single Purchase Limit $0.00
SANDRA EVANS HALL

XXXX-XXXX-0011-5801

IRAVARERE G

49710870 - 006603 - 0002 - 0002 -

Posting
Date

Tran
Date

saction
Reference Nuimber Transaction Description

Product Code: registration Desc: nttourismplan.org Qty: 1 Unit: yea Unit Cost: 8.99 Disc:

Y Disc Amt: 8.99
Product Code: privacy Desc: nttourismplan.org Qty: 1 Unit: yea Unit Cost: 11.88 Disc: N
Ext ltem Amt: 11.88

Amount

Page 3 of 4

LD




Meredith Nelson

From: Sandy Evans Hall

Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2015 10:09 AM

To: Meredith Nelson

Subject: FW: www.placerlife.com Order Confirmation
Meredith,

This is for IT to attend the Placer Economic Summit breakfast on march 18. Thanks!
Sandy

From: orders@placerlife.com [mailto:orders@placerlife.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2015 10:07 AM

To: sandy@gotahoenorth.com

Subject: www.placerlife.com Order Confirmation

~Placer

sandy@gotahoenorth.com

Sandra Evans Hall
************5901

Order Details: %’\g @"" @@E %%

Economic Development Breakfast Ticket
[Attendee Name:JT Thompson]
2015EDB Association]
[Email Address:sand otahoenorth.com]
[Phone Number:5305818739]

Thank you for your order. Your order number is 157, placed 03/10/2015 at 10:06AM.

Payment Info: Shipping Method:

Code Item ‘ ) Qty Price

[Company or Affiliation:North Lake Tahoe Resort 1 $25.00

CustomerID# 170

Bill To: . Ship To:

North Lake Tahoe Resort Assn North Lake Tahoe Resort Assn
Sandra Evans Hall Sandra Evans Hall

PO Box 5459 PO Box 5459

Tahoe City, CA 96145 Tahoe City, CA 96145

United States United States

530-581-8739 530-581-8739

Credit Card: Visa Online Delivery / No Shipping

Grand
Total

$25.00




Meredith Nelson

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Importance:

Sandy Evans Hall

Tuesday, December 02, 2014 1:54 PM

Anna Atwood; Emily Detwiler; Ginger Karl; Greg Howey; Jason Neary; Jeremy Jacobson;
Judy Laverty; Kalie Ceglia; Kym Fabel; Marc Sabella; Meredith Nelson; Ron Treabess

FW: Your Domain Renewal is Complete

High

FY! - we did have an expiration of our puretahoenorth domain - which might explain why some emails you may have
been expecting have not been coming through. We are renewing this for just one more year. That means that if you
ever see the puretahoenorth.com in an email sent to you, have it changed to gotahoenorth.com. You may have used
this email with vendors, banks, or other important contacts at some time in the past - so please be diligent and check
every email coming to you to make sure that you update all of your contacts with the correct email. Once the domain is
eliminated, there will no longer be a redirect to gotahoenorth. Thanks!

Sandy

From: support@domainsdoneright.com [mailto:support@domainsdoneright.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 2, 2014 1:42 PM

To: Sandy Evans Hall

Subject: Your Domain Renewal is Complete

Importance: High

Dear Sandy Evans,

Your recent domain renewal order is now complete for the following

domains:

PURETAHOENORTH.COM (1 years) $15.00 Expires (11/23/2015)

Total: $15.00

Order ID: DDR0000033562.053

Thank You for shopping at DomainsDoneRight.com!

Please feel free to contact us at support@domainsdoneright.com with any questions.

New! .info and .biz registrations - all domains $15/year!

For huge savings on domain names and internet services, visit:

http://www.domainsdoneright.com

L1




Sandy Evans Hall

From: teresa@wacvb.com

Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2015 10:58 AM

To: 'sandy@gotahoenorth.com’

Subject: WACVB Tech Summit - Registration Confirmation $ 5 70
Attachments: image001.jpg

hT N GR AND HC!TEL SACRAMENTO, m

AR CH 25-27 - SHF.E

Technology and Marketing Strategies for DMOs

TECH SUMMIT CONFIRMATION
Thank you for your WACVB Destination Marketing Tech Summit registration. We look forward to seelng you in

Sacramento. A detailed confirmation message will be sent to all delegates in mid-March.

#2#[IPORTANT NOTE: If you paid by credit card, we will email your payment receipt in a few days.

If you have not already done so, please remember to make your hotel reservations.
Sheraton Grand Sacramento Hotel (Our room block is sold out at the Sheraton Grand.)
1230 J Street '

Sacramento, California

Group rate: $169 plus 12% room tax and 3% tourism assessment; single/double occupancy.
Online Reservations: htips://www.starwoodmeeting.com/Book/wacvh2015

Reservations Toll Free: 1-800-325-3535

Please make your reservations before March 3, 2015, if rooms available.

##¥0Qverflow Hotel***

Best Western Plus Sutter House

1100 H Street

Sacramento, California 95814

Group rate: $129 plus 12% room tax and 3% tourism assessment; single/double occupancy
_Reservations: 1-800-830-1314

Please make your reservations before March 6, 2015, based on availability.

Other Hotel Option (At this time, WACVB does not have a room block at this hotel.)
Residence Inn by Marriott Downtown

1121 15th Street

Sacramento, CA 95814

Reservations: (916) 443-0500

DESTINATION INFORMATION-

. L\




Our hosts at the Sacramento Convention & Visitors Bureau look forward to welcoming industry colleagues to their city.

TWITTER
You are invited to follow WACVB's tweets. We will be posting updates about Tech Summit sessions and exhibitors. Use

H#WACVBTechSummit in your tweets.

It's all about you, your destination and the newfound knowledge you will gain at the Tech Summit.

TS ) )

Teresa Stephenson

Executive Director

Western Association of Convention & Visitors Bureaus (WACVB)
and WACVB Education & Research Foundation
950 Glenn Drive, Suite 150

Folsom, CA 95630

(916) 443-9012

(916) 932-2209 Fax

teresa@wacvb.com

www.wacvb.com

o o




Sandy Evans Hall

Fronﬁ:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

BEST WESTERN PLUS Sutter House
Tuesday, February 24, 2015 4:30 PM

Sandra Hall
Confirming your reservation at BEST WESTERN PLUS Sutter House

Confirming your reservation at BEST WESTERN PLUS Sutter House view your reservation online

BEST WESTERN PLUS Sutter

Sutter House

Sacramento , 14
' ,800( 830 1314 916 441 1314,

Info@TheSutterHouse com
HOME | GUEST ROOMS | FUN THINGS TO DO |

Reservatlon Detalls

Confirmation Number 1503H6

Guest Name Sandra Hall

Arrival Date : 2015-03-25
Departure Date 2015-03-26

Number of Guests 1

Room Type NG NON SMOKING

Dear Sandra Hall,

Average Daily Rate @
Wfﬂm . L

LI5




It is our pleasure to confirm your reservation at BEST WESTERN PLUS
Sutter House in beautiful Sacramento, CA. Please be sure to review
your reservation information and our Hotel Policies, to ensure
everything is correct.

We strive to provide our guests with a genuinely warm and personal
service experience and would like to thank you for choosing BEST
WESTERN PLUS Sutter House for your visit.

Please contact us in advance should you have some special services
or requests in order to make your stay more comfortable.

Warm Regards,

Doris Gray
General Manager

~ Hotel Policies
Cancellation: Cancel 24 hours prior to reservation date.

Pets: Dogs Only. Dogs are allowed based on the
availability of dog friendly rooms. Up to 2 dogs per
room with a 80 pound weight limit. Pet rate is $25
per day with a $100 per week maximum.

Check In: 3:00 PM
Check Out: 12:00 PM

Smoking: Best Western PLUS Sutter House is 100% non-
“smoking.

The average daily rate does not include 12% in hotel tax and a 3% city
assessment tax.

~ Hotel Information ;
BEST WESTERN PLUS Sutter Toll  800.830-1314

House Free
1100 H Street Phone 916-441-1314
Sacramento CA 95814 Fax  916-441-5961

Email [Info@TheSutterHouse.com
Websitewww.TheSutterHouse.com

Hospitality Throughout the West! Visit
PacificPlazaHotels.com

TripAdvisor Facebook




------------------------

HacuB
950 GLENN DRIUVE STE 150
FOLSOM, CA 95630

- 03,.03,2015 13:55:26
Sale:

Transaction # & .1
Card Type: MasterCard
fAicc: wxnnnnwnned w5001
Entry: Manual
Order # 1
Total: 370 .00
Reference No.:

_ 506218603150
Auth.Code: 064535
Response: 2IP MATCH
AUS Resp.: Z
CUC2 Resp.: M
Sequence Number: 0oQ7?

Order Type: FPhone

Merchant Number: 0001
Terminal Number: 0001

1 AGREE TO PAY ABOUE
TOTAL AMOUNT ACCORDING
TO CARD ISSUER AGREEMENT
(MERCHANT AGREEMENT IF
CREDIT UGOUCHER)

SIGNATURE

MERCHANT COPY

zip+4

telephone

email

years in business

First Tech Summit

Desin ation Marketing Tech$37

Summit-March 25-27
Evening Event

notifications@aaiden.com

Tuesday, February 24, 2015 10:50 AM
info@wacvb.com; tbrown1480@sbcglobal.ne & Visitors Bureaus
WACVB Web Submission

WesternvAssociation of Convention

2015 Tech Summit

Feb 24, 2015 @
10:49:41 am

Mozlilia/5.0 (iPhone; CPU iPhone
0S 8_1 like Mac 0S X)
AppleWebKit/600.1.4 (KHTML,
like Gecko) Version/8.0
Mobile/12B411 Safari/600.1.4

North Lake Tahoe
Chamber/CVB/Resort Assn.

PO Box 5459

Tahoe City

CA

96145

530-581-8789
Sandy@GoTahoeNorth.com
29

No

Labs![4330]

Count me ini--March 25

“ﬂff;ﬁ,ﬂ;)
fobYs 3s
$ Z105°




Sandy Evans Hall

From: Anna Atwood
Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2015 10:08 AM
. To: Sandy Evans Hall )
Subject: FW: Confirmation for Mrs Sandra Evans Hall
Here you go.

From: Fairmont Hotels & Resorts [mailto:CWR@hotelstay.fairmont.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2015 10:07 AM

To: anna@gotahoenorth.com
“Subject: Confirmation for Mrs Sandra Evans Hall

Deai Mrs Sandra Evans Hall,

Thank you for choosing The Fairmont Chatean Whistler. While you are hete,
we hope you will be able to experience all that Whistler has to offer. Below,
please find your reservation confirmation number and additional details.

Allow Fairmont President's Club to enhance your travel
experience. Membership is complimentary and you will begin
to realize the benefits during your next stay. Fairmont
President's Club is a recognition program designed around
your passions and what is important to you. Join Fairmont
President's Club to receive personalized benefits and
privileges to suit your passions and lifestyle, and savings such
as complimentary internet. Click to enroll or stop by the
Fairmont President's Club reception desk during your stay.

Best Regards,

The Fairmont Chateau Whistler

Confirmation # 98805912

Block Name Mountain Travel Symposium 2014

First Name Sandra

Last Name Evans Hall

Arrival Date Tuesday, 14 Apr, 2015 .

Departure Date Saturday, 18 Apr, 2015

Number Of Nights 4

Number Of Adults 1 :

Room Type Deluxe Valley View Queen/Queen NS

Deposit Policy 2 Nights Non-refundable Deposit taken at time of
booking

Deposit Due Date Wednesday, 18 Feb, 2015

Deposit Amount 510.60

Local Currency
The amount may be subject to taxes, gratuities, resort levy or

1

LR




other fees

Rate Per Room Per Night CAD 210.00
Cancellation Policy 30 Days prior to arrival
Cancellation Date to Avoid Sunday, 15 Mar, 2015
Penalty

Cancellation Amount 255.30

Local Currency
The amount may be subject to taxes, gratuities, resort levy or
other fees

...............................................................................................................................................

SANDRA EVANS HALL -You areEligitle for a Gustorn Upgrads
Premium rooms may gounsoetd and can be offered at check-in for azlittle as
BO-EAT 40 CAD sxtra par night! )

The Fairmont Chateau Whistler
4599 Chateau Boulevard
British Columbia, Canada

VON 1B4

Toll Free 1 800 606 8244
Tel + 604 938 8000
Fax + 604 938 2055

E-mail chateauwhistlerresort@fairmont.com

www.fairmont.com/whistler

If you want to unsubscribe from marketing mails, then please click here.
www.faitmont.com | Privacy Policy '




0003842-0013739-0000003 of 000001 0-C21-LT-5908-03845

Your Account's Plan

Nationwide Talk Share 1400
$70.00 monthly charge

1400 monthly allowance minutes
$.40 per minute after allowance
Unlimited Nights and Weekend
Unlimited National M2M

Friends & Faimily

Unlimited calling to 10 numbers

Invoice Number Account Number

Date Due Page

9741929695  972193146-00001 04/03/15 30f6

Overview of Lines

Breakdown of Charges

$70.00 ".1

Account Charges & Credits pg2

530-448-1590 pg4 $55.06
Jeremy Jacohson s
970-846-6284 pgs $60.34
Sandy Evans—Hall

Total Current Charges $185.40

Breakdown of Shared Usage

SharePlan
Minutes Used
530—448-1590 pg4 329
970-846-6284 _pgs 558
Total Used ’ 887
Shared Allowance 1,400
Usage Over Allowance 0
Total Shared Usage Charges $.00

SmM




